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Current Date Previous Date
SN [ #4|English Name Occupation . first L first
Position . Position .
appointed appointed
1 [#MJEA |Lim Guan Lee Businessman ES APR 2009| CHFEAE APR 2007
2 |5 |Teo Kek Yeng Businessman Bl APR 2007|775\ EA4E APR 2005
3 [MMN#EE  |Yeo Eng Koon Businessman Bl 3 23/04/13 | APR 2003
4 |X|EHAE  |Low Kok Hua Businessman Bl i APR 2011|FEIRbFK: APR 2009
5 |ZEFEHE |Lee Peng Shu Businessman ZIESES APR 2011 | CHEE APR 2009
6 [|BFEZ! |Khoo Boo Liat Businessman K 23/04/13|EIRPK APR 2007
7 |#EZ%  |Lim Cheng Eng Businessman [EIESERS 11/04/15|4 1L APR 2011
8 |MR#IL  |Tan Tock Han Businessman T 11/04/15|&@WE APR 2011
9 |#4H)I] |Lim Tiang Chuan Businessman BIA T 11/04/15(/)\FAF 23/04/13
10 [f)ii%E |Kwa Soon Yau Businessman ek FAE 11/04/15|8)F= ML FAT APR 2009
11 |R#%  |Joe Goh Yong Joo CEO Al AT 11/04/15
12 |#BExk |Yang Tse Pin Businessman HIgFEAT 23/04/13
13 |#R#¥E |Lim Bong Guan Businessman B S48 AT 23/04/13
14 |#MERS |Sun Li Min Resident Physician |4 34T 23/04/13|BATEF APR 2011
15 |##% |Chua Thiam Eng Businessman IS5 FAE 23/04/13|ESHAE G APR 2011
16 |X|%EHE |Low Theng Whee Businessman 255 FAT APR 2011
17 |#6#75 |Zheng Huang Fang Resident Physician |g|#4% £4F 23/04/13|EEFHE G APR 2011
18 |Z=¥EE |Lee Chan Yoke Retired L FAE APR 2011|4bsHFAF APR 2009
19 |XI¥§4  |Low Lam Seng Businessman B L EAT 11/04/15|@IAH K APR 2011
20 |MRE#H  |Lim Hwee Hai Businessman I FAE APR 2011
21 {5 |Poh Boon Kher Melvin |Businessman B EREAE APR 2011
22 |fgs®  |Khua Kian Keong Eric |Businessman AN FAT APR 2011
23 |FRHE  |Loh Weng Kee Businessman FIANE AT 23/04/13|ENEES% AT APR 2009
24 |¥&H  |Ng Kim Guat Businessman S AR 23/04/13|JEHHZ 5 APR 2011
25 [iE#  |Tan Choy Tip Resident Physician |g|RE%FEAT APR 2011 [REIEIHIEEAE|  23/04/13
26 |FEfER  |Tan Kah Moh Businessman EHiE T AE APR 2011
27 |PLJEH [Sin Yen Suan Resident Physician |gIE44EEHA  11/04/15
28 |#hwE  |Lim Hui Eng Vincent |CEO HH 11/04/15
29 [0 |Oh Boon Shi Tome Director TAFHEH 11/04/15
30 [BAE% |Tan Yeok Miang Steven|Businessman HH 11/04/15
31 |##Ek  |Ang Siok Cheow Resident Physician |Z{T#EH APR 2011|EEZAZTR APR 2009
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1. Income from Thong Chai Properties

Property 2015 income/$ 2016 income/$
Thong Chai Building office space 764,539.00
Thong Chai Building carpark 35,288.00
Shop houses/ Residential space 1,001,053.00
Total 1,800,880.00

Thong Chai Building Tenancy Agreements
In 2016, the rental rate ranges from $3.80 to $4.20 psf for office space in the building.
Most leases, whether for new or existing tenants, are for terms of 1 or 2 years.

In 2015, the rental rate was $4.20 psf. Most renewal leases for existing tenants are for
a term of 2 years.

Tenancy Schedule as at 31/12/2016

As at 31/12/2016, all properties are tenanted, except Thong Chai Building Units #06-
06 & #10-03B and Shop house at 73/75 South Bridge Road (2" storey). Previously, the
two-storey shop house at 73/75 South Bridge Road was rented to a single tenant. The
tenant was unable to afford the rental for the whole unit and requested to keep only the
first storey. After a few rounds of negotiation, the second storey was vacated from
October 2016. The detailed tenancy schedule is attached in Appendix I.

In comparison, as at December 2015, tenants of units #06-01 and #06-03 moved out
after their terms were completed. Unit #06-03 would be tenanted from February 2016
while #06-01 was still vacant. For external properties, 33A Mosque was vacant since
mid-October as tenant did not renew lease. A new tenancy agreement was signed for
the property, starting from mid-March 2016.

Maintenance Service Contracts
The complete list of maintenance service contracts for the institution for the year 2016
is attached in Appendix II.

Valuation of Thong Chai properties

Valuation of Thong Chai properties will be carried out every 3 years. Based on the
current market conditions, our appointed valuer Vantage Valuers & Property
Consultants Pte Ltd submitted the following information for the valuation of Thong
Chai properties for the year 2016:

Location of Property Valuation ($)

A | 50 Chin Swee Road, Thong Chai Building, Singapore 169874 11,800,000
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Location of Property

Valuation ($)

B | 5B Hoe Chiang Road, Singapore 089312 950,000
C | 51 Farleigh Avenue, Singapore 557825 2,900,000
D | 67 South Bridge Road, Singapore 058697 4,800,000
E | 69 South Bridge Road, Singapore 058699 8,300,000
F | 73 & 75 South Bridge Road, Singapore 058703 4,300,000
G | 77 South Bridge Road, Singapore 058707 3,500,000
H | 33 Mosque Street, Singapore 059511 5,600,000
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION

TENANCY SCHEDULE FOR OFFICES IN THONG CHAI BUILDING

APPENDIX I

Monthly rent Monthly
Area | Per (excluding rent (with Lease Lease
SN Unit No Tenants' Name (sq ft)| sq ft Store GST) GST GST) Starts expires
1 |#05-01 Astro Global Trading Pte Ltd 390 4.20 1,638.00 114.66 | 1,752.66 |16/4/16 15/4/17
2 |#05-02 EPIlus Healthcare Pte Ltd 300 4.20 1,260.00 88.20 | 1,348.20 |16/12/15 15/12/16
3 |#05-03 C Paglar & Co 690 4.20 2,898.00 202.86 | 3,100.86 |1/5/16 30/4/18
Prosperco International Property Consultants Pte

4 |#05-05 Ltd 345 4.20 1,449.00 101.43 | 1,550.43 |1/9/16 31/8/17
5 |#05-06 Chhabra Monish 356 4.20 1,495.20 104.66 [ 1,599.86 |1/4/15 31/3/17
6 |#05-08 S SLim&Co 366 4.20 | 230.00 1,767.20 123.70 [ 1,890.90 |1/7/16 30/6/18
7 |#06-01 Moneylender's Association of Singapore 400 3.90 1,560.00 109.20 [ 1,669.20 |1/6/16 31/5/17
8 |#06-02 Pure Science Supplements Pte Ltd 396 4.20 1,663.20 116.42 | 1,779.62 |16/1/15 15/1/17
9 |#06-03 Online Store Ninjas Pte Ltd 590 3.80 2,242.00 156.94 [ 2,398.94 |1/2/16 31/1/17
10 [#06-04 Primalux Technology Pte Ltd 352 4.20 1,478.40 103.49 [ 1,581.89 |16/11/15 15/11/16
11 [#06-05 Hometown Properties 166 4.20 697.20 48.80 746.00 [1/5/16 30/4/17

#06-06 Primalux Technology Pte Ltd 516 3.80 1,960.80 137.26 | 2,098.06 |1/8/14 31/7/16
12
13  [#07-01 Bro-Alliance International Pte Ltd 400 4.20 1,680.00 117.60 [ 1,797.60 |1/11/15 31/10/17
14 [#07-02 ALG Insurance Agency Pte Ltd 400 1,600.00 112.00 { 1,712.00 |1/7/16 30/6/18
15 [#07-03 Cawvendish Design Pte Ltd 590 4.20 2,478.00 173.46 | 2,651.46 |1/3/16 28/2/18
16 |#07-04/05/06 [China Jiangsu Construction Group Corporation 1090 3.80 4,142.00 289.94 | 4,431.94 (1/10/16 30/9/19
17 [#08-01 Keon Consult Pte Ltd 378 4.20 1,587.60 111.13 | 1,698.73 |1/10/15 30/9/17
18 [#08-02 Keon Consult Pte Ltd 400 4.20 1,680.00 117.60 [ 1,797.60 |1/10/15 30/9/17
19 [#08-03 Gogulakannan S/O Suppayya 590 4.20 | 230.00 2,708.00 189.56 | 2,897.56 |1/10/15 30/9/17
20 |#08-04 Henze Global Engineering Pte Ltd. 345 4.00 1,380.00 96.60 | 1,476.60 |1/9/16 31/8/18
21 |#08-05 Entrust Freight Agencies Pte Ltd 366 3.90 | 230($246, 1,427.40 99.92 | 1,527.32 |16/6/16 15/6/18
22 |#08-06 Connection Real Estate Pte Ltd 345 4.20 1,449.00 101.43 | 1,550.43 |1/12/15 30/11/16
23 |#09-01 F. Ball And Co (Asia) Pte Ltd. 380 4.00 1,520.00 106.40 [ 1,626.40 |1/9/16 31/8/18
24 |#09-01A Dinajit Management Senices 200 4.00 800.00 56.00 856.00 |1/6/16 31/5/18
25 |[#09-02 Sierra Asset Management Pte Ltd 470 4.20 | 230.00 2,204.00 154.28 | 2,358.28 [1/4/16 31/3/18
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TENANCY SCHEDULE FOR OFFICES IN THONG CHAI BUILDING

APPENDIX I

Monthly rent Monthly
Area | Per (excluding rent (with Lease Lease
SN Unit No Tenants' Name (sq ft)| sqft [ Store GST) GST GST) Starts expires
26 [#09-03 Herizal Fitri Consultants 290 4.10 1,189.00 83.23 | 1,272.23 |1/5/16 30/4/18
27 |#09-04 Virtualcorp Solutions Pte Ltd 352 4.20 1,478.40 103.49 | 1,581.89 |1/4/16 31/3/18
28 |#09-05 Gudami International Pte Ltd 366 4.20 1,537.20 107.60 [ 1,644.80 |1/5/15 30/4/17
29 |#09-06 Gennal Industries Pte Ltd 350 4.20 1,470.00 102.90 [ 1,572.90 [1/4/16 31/3/17
30 [#10-01 Teddy Chew 400 4.10 1,640.00 114.80 | 1,754.80 [1/7/16 30/6/18
31 |#10-02 C & L Valuers Pte Ltd 200 3.80 760.00 53.20 813.20 |1/5/16 30/4/17
32 |#10-02A I-Switche Systems Pte Ltd 200 4.10 [ 230.00 1,050.00 73.50 | 1,123.50 |1/5/16 30/4/18
33 |#10-03 Hua Chen Construction Pte Ltd 198 4.10 811.80 56.83 868.63 |1/8/16 31/7/18
34 |#10-03A Yi Hoe Construction Pte Ltd 250 4.30 [ 230.00 1,305.00 91.35| 1,396.35 |1/10/16 30/9/18
35 |#10-03B MAZ Pte Ltd 390 4.20 1,638.00 114.66 | 1,752.66 |16/10/15 15/10/16
36 |#10-04A P&M China Investment & Management Pte Ltd 220 4.20 924.00 64.68 988.68 |1/7/16 30/6/18
37 |#10-05 Marine Dynamics International Pte Ltd 252 3.80 957.60 67.03 | 1,024.63 |1/2/16 31/1/17
Corporate Real Estate Management Senices Pte
38 [#10-06 Ltd 358 4.20 1,503.60 105.25 [ 1,608.85 [1/3/15 28/2/17
Roof
39 |#10-K1 Singtel Mobile Singapore Pte Ltd Top 2,900.00 203.00 | 3,103.00 |1/8/16 31/7/19
Roof
40 [#10-K2 Starhub Ltd Top 2,860.00 200.20 | 3,060.20 [1/2/14 31/1/17
Roof
41 |#10-K3 Singapore Civil Defence Force Top 500.00 35.00 535.00 |1/8/16 31/7/18
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
TENANCY SCHEDULE FOR SHOPS

APPENDIX I

Monthly rent

Lease Lease (excluding Monthly rent (with
SN Street/ Building Unit No. [Postcode Tenants' Name Area (sq ft)| starts expires GST) GST GST) PSF rate Remarks
1 33 Mosque Street #01-01 059511 |Si Wei Xuan Pte Ltd 913 1/12/16 30/11/18 $ 507650 |$ 355.36|% 543186 |$ 556
Tian Tong International Cultural

33A Mosque Street #02-01 059511 |Development 765 16/3/16 15/3/18 $ 3,000.00|$ 210.00|$% 3,210.00 | $ 3.92
3 33B Mosque Street #03-01 059511 |Kaiousei Enterprise Pte Ltd 1126 16/5/15 15/5/17 $ 3,400.00 | $ 238.00 | $ 3,638.00| $ 3.02
4 67 South Bridge Road  [#01-01 058697 |Mehfil Entertainment Pte Ltd 1270 1/1/16 31/5/17 $ 7,620.00|$ 533.40)|% 8,153.40|$ 6.00
5 67 South Bridge Road  [#02-01 058697 |Sassy Bar 1216 1/1/16 31/5/17 $ 486400 |$ 34048 |$ 5,204.48|$ 4.00
6 67 South Bridge Road  [#03-01 058697 |Odoco Agency Pte Ltd 1097 1/1/16 31/5/17 $ 2,74250|$ 19147 |$%$ 2,933.97|$ 250
7 67 South Bridge Road _ [#04-01 058697 |Agent One Pte Ltd 725 1/1/16 31/5/17 $ 1,800.00|$ 126.00|$ 1,926.00 | $ 2.48
8 69/71 South Bridge Road 058699 | The Harem Pte Ltd 7566 1/6/15 31/5/17 $ 26,000.00 | $ 1,820.00 | $ 27,820.00[$ 3.44

$ - $ -
9 73/75 South Bridge Road |1st storey |058703 |Cue Room 2644.42 1/11/16 31/10/18 $ 14,000.00 [$ 980.00 | $ 14,980.00 | $ 5.20
2nd storey |058703  |Vacant 2669.31 $ - $ -
10 |77 South Bridge Road  [#01-01 058707 |LEC Estate Management Pte Ltd 1384 1/11/16 31/10/18 $ 9,000.00|$ 630.00|$% 9,630.00 | $ 6.50
11  |77A South Bridge Road |#02-01 058707 |Spoon Creative Pte Ltd 1545 1/4/15 31/3/17 $ 420000 [$ 29400|$ 4,494.00|$ 272
SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
TENANCY SCHEDULE FOR RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES
Lease Lease
SN Street/ Building Unit No. [Postcode Tenants' Name Area (sq ft)| starts expires Monthly rent [ Deposit Remarks PSF rate Others
Renew for 6 mths
only as property
Rent is not subject is going to be
1 Farleigh Avenue 51 557825 |My House@Singapore Pte Ltd 1390 1/8/16 31/1/17 $ 3,850.00 | $ 7,700.00 |to GST $ 2.77 [renovated
Rent is not subject

2 Hoe Chiang Road 5B 089312 [My House@Singapore Pte Ltd 1200 1/8/16 31/7/18 $  2,300.00 | $ 4,600.00 |to GST $ 219
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APPENDIX IT

Record on Various Contract for

Maintenance Service

Amt/ mth or Annual
Contract service (incl | amount (incl
No. Type of Contracts Company Name 0 ends Monthly Amt GST GST) GST) Remarks
Alarm Security System for AMK Clinic/
1 24hrs Security Alarm Monitoring Senice |ADEMCO (Far East) Pte Ltd 01/09/15|  31/08/16| $ 450.00 - $ - $ 481.50 [Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Alarm Security System for AMK Clinic/
1 24hrs Security Alarm Monitoring Senice |ADEMCO (Far East) Pte Ltd 01/09/16] 31/08/17| $ 450.00 - $ - $ 481.50 [Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Alarm Security System for AMK Clinic/
2 Key Holding Senice ADEMCO (Far East) Pte Ltd 01/09/15 31/08/16]/ $  1,200.00 84.00 [ $ - $ 1,284.00 |Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Alarm Security System for AMK Clinic/
2 Key Holding Senice ADEMCO (Far East) Pte Ltd 01/09/16) 31/08/17| $  1,200.00 84.00 [ $ - $ 1,284.00 |Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Maintenance of Decentralized Fire Alarm
3 Monitoring System ADEMCO (Far East) Pte Ltd 28/03/16| 27/03/17($ 1,020.00 71401 $ - $ 1,091.40 |Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Maintenance of Air Cleaner
4 (@ HQ Dispensary) Ainerclean Pte Ltd 01/05/15)  30/04/17| $ 80.00 5.60 $ 513.60 |Bi-monthly Senice
5 Pest Control Contract (HQ) Asia White Ant Control Co Pte Ltd 06/09/15|  05/09/17| $ 200.00 — $ 200.00 Monthly Senice
$480
(paid for year 1 -
Pest Control Contract (AMK) Asia White Ant Control Co Pte Ltd 02/11/14] 01/11/16| $ 80.00 - $ 80.00 ?;:?j finyec; 124) Bi-monthly Senice
$480, 5 Nov 15)
6
6 Pest Control Contract (AMK) Asia White Ant Control Co Pte Ltd 02/11/16] 01/11/17| $ 80.00 - 80.00 $480 Bi-monthly Senice
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose |g o & ineering Co Pte Ltd 01/01/15| 31/12/16|$  190.00 13.30 203.30 | $ 813.20 |Quarterly billing
7 reels & Fire Extinguishers
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose |g o & vineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/16| 30/11/18|$  190.00 1330 $  203.30|$  1,626.40 |Quarterly billing
7 reels & Fire Extinguishers
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose ) .
) L . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for AMK & B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/01/15 31/12/16| $ 400.00 28.00 $ 428.00 _
$200.00 x 2 = $400.00
8 Sengkang
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose ) .
) L . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for AMK & B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/16 30/11/18| $ 400.00 28.00 $ 428.00 _
$200.00 x 2 = $400.00
8 Sengkang
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose ) .
) Lo ) . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 33 Mosque |[B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/15| 30/11/16| $ 200.00 14.00 $ 214.00 _
$100.00 x 2 = $200.00
9 Street Shop houses
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose . -
h N . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 33 Mosque |[B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/16| 30/11/18| $ 200.00 14.00 $ 214.00 _
$100.00 x 2 = $200.00
9 Street Shop houses
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose . -
) L . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 67 South B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/15| 30/11/16| $ 200.00 14.00 $ 214.00 _
: $100.00 x 2 = $200.00
10 Bridge Road Shop houses
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose } -
. L . - Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 67 South B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/16| 30/11/18| $ 200.00 14.00 $ 214.00 _
. $100.00 x 2 = $200.00
10 Bridge Road Shop houses
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APPENDIX IT

Record on Various Contract for Maintenance Service

Amt/ mth or Annual
Contract service (incl | amount (incl
No. Type of Contracts Company Name 0 ends Monthly Amt GST GST) GST) Remarks
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose ) -
h Lo . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 77 South B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/15| 30/11/16| $ 200.00 | $ 14.00 $ 214.00 _
- $100.00 x 2 = $200.00
11 Bridge Road Shop houses
Maintenance of Fire Alarm System, Hose . -
h Lo . . Twice a year billing
reels & Fire Extinguishers for 77 South B.S Engineering Co Pte Ltd 01/12/16] 30/11/18| $ 200.00 | $ 14.00 $ 214.00 _
- $100.00 x 2 = $200.00
11 Bridge Road Shop houses
12 Fire Safety Manager Chua Kian Yong $ 500.00 | $ - $ - $ 6,000.00 |Automatically renew on a yearly basis
Photocopy Machine - Canon (3 in HQ, 1
13 in AMK & 1in SK) De Lage Landen Pte Ltd 16/06/15 15/06/20| $ 983.00 | $ 68.81 [ $ 1,051.81 Monthly GIRO payment
Maintenance of 2 Sliding Glass Doors at $146.25x 2 =
14 Clinic and Building Main Entrances Dorma Far East Pte Ltd (HQ) 01/07/15|  30/06/16|$292.50 $20.48 | $ 31298 | $ 1,251.92 |Quarterly senvicing
Maintenance of 2 Sliding Glass Doors at $146.25x 2 =
14 Clinic and Building Main Entrances Dorma Far East Pte Ltd (HQ) 01/07/16]  31/08/18|$292.50 $20.48 | $ 312.98 | $ 1,251.92 |Quarterly senicing
Maintenance of 2 Sliding Glass Doors at $146.25x 2 =
15 AMK & Sengkang Clinics. Dorma Far East Pte Ltd (SK + AMK) | 01/09/14] 31/08/16($292.50 $20.48 | $ 312.98 | $ 1,251.92 |Quarterly senicing
Maintenance of 2 Sliding Glass Doors at $146.25x 2 =
15 AMK & Sengkang Clinics. Dorma Far East Pte Ltd (SK + AMK) | 01/09/16{ 31/08/18($292.50 $20.48 | $ 312.98 | $ 1,251.92 |Quarterly senvicing
Quarterly preventive maintenance of
16 Maintenance of Generator Everrise Maintenance Pte Ltd 01/06/15|  31/05/17| $ 160.00 |$ 11.20|$ 171.20 | $ 684.80 |generator
Maintenance Contract for Air-Conditioners
17 (Ang Mo Kio) Glory-Tech Aircon Engineering 01/06/15|  31/05/16| $ 225.00 | $ - $ 225.00 | $ 1,350.00 |Bi-monthly
Maintenance Contract for Air-Conditioners
17 (Ang Mo Kio) Glory-Tech Aircon Engineering 01/06/16] 31/05/18| $ 260.00 | $ - $ 260.00 | $ 1,560.00 |Bi-monthly
Maintenance contract for Air-Conditioners
18 (Sengkang) Glory-Tech Aircon Engineering 01/06/15| 31/05/16| $ 235.00 | $ - $ 235.00 | $ 1,410.00 |Bi-monthly
Maintenance contract for Air-Conditioners
18 (Sengkang) Glory-Tech Aircon Engineering 01/06/16] 31/05/18| $ 235.00 $ 235.00 | $ 1,410.00 |Bi-monthly
Quarterly preventive maintenance of
19 Maintenance of Cold Room Greenland Technology Pte Ltd 01/06/14| 31/05/16| $ 180.00 | $ 12.60 | $ 192.60 | $ 770.40 |chiller room
Quarterly preventive maintenance of
19 Maintenance of Cold Room Greenland Technology Pte Ltd 01/06/16) 31/05/18| $ 180.00 | $ 12,60 | $ 192.60 | $ 770.40 |chiller room
Maintenance of Sub, Transfer & Booster
20 Pumps Impro Trading Enterprise 01/04/16] 31/03/18| $ 250.00|$ 1750 $ 267.50 | $ 1,070.00 |Quarterly senicing
Comprehensiwe Lifts Maintenance & Total monthly maintenance fee for 3
21 Repairs (Fire Lift 3) Jardine Schindler Lifts Pte Ltd 01/01/15] 31/12/16| $ 387.00 |$ 27.09 | $ 414.09 lifts: $1,968.40 ($2106.19 inc GST)
Comprehensiwe Lifts Maintenance & Total for 2 passenger lifts, $790.70 per
22 Repairs (Passenger Lift 1 & 2) Jardine Schindler Lifts Pte Ltd 01/01/15] 31/12/16({$ 1,581.40|$% 110.70[$ 1,692.10 lift (excl GST)
Provision of Cooling Water Chemical Nu Wasser Pte Ltd
23 Treatment for Cooling Water 01/04/15]  31/03/17| $ 235.00|$ 1645 |$ 251.45 | $ 3,017.40 |Monthly billing
Maintenance of Water Dispensers at AMK
24 and SK Pureland International Pte Ltd 01/10/15 30/09/17( $ - $ - $ - $ 2,380.00 |Total for 2 units, Monthly Senvicing
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APPENDIX IT

Record on Various Contract for Maintenance Service

Amt/ mth or Annual
Contract service (incl | amount (incl
No. Type of Contracts Company Name 0 ends Monthly Amt GST GST) GST) Remarks
25 Maintenance of Water Dispensers at HQ |Pureland International Pte Ltd 01/10/15]  30/09/17| $ - $ - $ - $ 1,950.00 |Total for 2 units, Monthly Senvicing
26 Contract for Provision of Security Guards |Sands Global Pte Ltd 01/09/14| 31/08/16( $ 5,500.00 | $ - $  5,500.00 Monthly billing
26 Contract for Provision of Security Guards |Sands Global Pte Ltd 01/09/16| 31/08/18[ $ 5,600.00 [ $ - $  5,600.00 Monthly billing
7 litres sharp container $33 per bin in
Year 1, $35 per bin in Year 2 on call
Collection and disposal of Biohazard basis, 80 litres garbage bin $90 on
27 Waste at HQ, AMK and SK SembCorp Environment Pte Ltd 01/08/14| 31/07/16| $ - $ - $ - $ - __|monthly basis
7 litres sharp container $35 per bin in on
Collection and disposal of Biohazard call basis, 80 litres garbage bin $90 on
27 Waste at HQ, AMK and SK SembCorp Environment Pte Ltd 01/08/16| 31/07/18| $ - $ - $ - $ - |monthly basis
28 Removal of Refuse Contract Sembwaste Pte Ltd 01/09/13|  31/08/16| $ 300.00 |$ 21.00|$ 321.00 | $ 3,852.00 |Monthly GIRO payment
28 Removwal of Refuse Contract Sembwaste Pte Ltd 01/09/16 31/08/19| $ 300.00 |$ 21.00|$ 321.00 | $ 3,852.00 |Monthly GIRO payment
29 Maintenance of SunPark Carpark System |Sun Singapore Systems Pte Ltd 07/09/15|  06/09/17| $ 245.00|$ 1715 | $ 262.15 | $ 3,145.80 |Monthly billing
Systems Maintenance Senices Pte
30 Licensed Electrical Worker Ltd 04/04/16|  03/04/17| $ - $ - $ 900.00 | $ 963.00 |Once a year renew
Per bi-monthly senice $1,500
Maintenance of ACMV system at HQ $ 13,054.00 |Per quarterly senice $800
31 T.G Aircon Engineering Pte Ltd 01/09/15|  31/08/16| $ - $ - $ - Total = $12,200/year before GST
Per bi-monthly senice $1,500
Maintenance of ACMV system at HQ $ 13,054.00 |Per quarterly sernvice $800
31 T.G Aircon Engineering Pte Ltd 01/09/16| 31/08/18| $ - $ - $ - Total = $12,200/year before GST
. R Monthly cleaning for Thong Chai
ClseliméngA’\(A:zntract for Thong Chai Building Wee Lee Building Cleaning Senices Building, AMK & SK- all together
32 ' 01/04/14| 31/03/16( $ 7,200.00 [ $ - $ 7,200.00[$  86,400.00 |$7,200.00
. R 3 Months Extension Cleaning
Clsezné‘ni’\(/l:zntract for Thong Chai Building Wee Lee Building Cleaning Senices Agreement for Thong Chai Building,
32 ' 01/04/16| 30/06/16[ $ 7,200.00 [ $ - $  7,200.00 AMK & SK- all together $7,200.00
. - 3 Months Extension Cleaning
Clseliné‘nilazntract for Thong Chai Building Wee Lee Building Cleaning Senices Agreement for Thong Chai Building,
33 ' 01/05/16] 30/06/18[ $  9,000.00 $ 9,000.00 AMK & SK- all together $9,000.00
Annual Inspection & Certification of Zhilong Construction And
34 Domestic Water Tanks Engineering Pte Ltd 03/03/16]  02/03/17| $ 600.00 |$ 42.00 $ 642.00 |Once A Year Maintenance
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27/4/2017
201648 A MBEXRFABRALF
75 5] 20/1/2016FF44 26/2/2016F 44 25/3/2016FF 44 26/4/2016FF44 30/5/2016FF44 28/6/2016FF44
1 —HRIT2RITER $ 155, 352.00 | $ 170,323.00 | § 168,187.75 | § 167,399.30 | $ 171, 003. 80 $165, 650. 00
W, EEALE | 437,859.40 | § 252,287.33 | $ 390,970.31 | $ 285, 457.75 | § 264, 657. 85 $148, 795. 00
BEEEE $ 593,211.40 | § 422,610.33 [ $§ 559,158.06 | $ 452,857.05 | § 435, 661. 65 $314, 445. 00
3 TSR | § 14,137.30 | $ 23,736.00 | $ 20,264.55 | $ 19, 560. 00 | §$ 21, 170. 00 $20, 936. 70
4 BT &8 $ 12,219.00 | § 14,574.40 | $ 15,201.90 | $ 14, 850.50 | $ 15, 923. 80 $14, 780. 00
5 FH 28 37 28 32 34 29
=kE $ 619,567.70 | $§ 460,920.73 | $ 594,624.51 | $ 487,267.55 | $ 472,755.45 $350, 161. 70
e 25 25/7/2016 44 24/8/2016FF44 28/9/2016 48 27/10/20167F48 | 24/11/2016FF48 | 27/12/2016F-48
1 —HRITERITER S 159, 535.75 | § 164, 042.00 | $§ 168,435.00 | $ 165, 992.65 | § 159, 383.00 | § 169, 585. 50
2 E, BEILE S 416,011.73 | $ 989, 315.16 | § 504, 737.40 | § 545,081. 77 | § 524,783.18 | § 866, 133. 00
BEER $ b575,547.48 | $1,153,357.16 | $§ 673,172.40 | § 711,074.42 | $§ 684,166.18 | $1, 035, 718.50
3 TSR | $ 19,766.95 | § 20,562.00 | § 23,777.00 | § 20,697.55 | § 18,221.00 | § 20, 816. 00
4 BT R &4 $ 13,268.45 | § 15,893.50 | $ 15,813.70 | $ 17,282.85 | § 12,395.00 | $ 14, 991. 00
5 KA 27 29 35 29 27 34
=EEi $ 608,582.88 | $1,189,812.66 | $§ 712,763.10 | $ 749,054.82 | $ 714,782.18 | $1,071,525.50
04/01/16 Bz KBEEME, B3E% 33 3$57,394.80.
16/03/16 R H472, 570MBFEH, Bt EE K221, 229. 78.
20/06/16 340, 790 HEEK S, WRIEZEIL: $269. 341. 53
13/07/16 MR KRR KIBMERI$5000 7 4, 1E AR A 4.
12/08/16 7 e af — Tl IX 22 B o grdrdk H $500045 A B, 1A ZH S
31/08/16 20164F263 & /R RERTE, %15 $826, 556. 10.
10/09/16  fEM AR R OUFTBHIE R 5, 450G 3, EREK$21, 932. 30BEIBL ABi/E MR 24 .
05/10/16 M A%k N2 KB BIGEERART, BEIEAT LR E$5000 15 K o
13/11/16  BRITERF IR R AR KEE 7484, 530888 T A, 1ENEHAREE.
15/12/16 skA-fi+42AH, HEERK 7493, 880 BT AR, /FAMEMARES.
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2016

FEHESMOT T, EFHTERSMAKRTRHT, RO RET
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2015 4F 329,898 Ak, ANT 4.55%; SELIT 6 RESH TES
Wo fE2017 92 H 19 H (BH) MESHIESN L, B 2k
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PR CEFEFREER. LR MR B, . O R
%) BNV AR RIS KK,

RS PRTES A28 “ESFARRFE” « “ERITEE” 353,
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2016 FEE 5 HED)

H 3 i H HEE/ARA
1 |21/2/2016 | [AIGFEeRe B REIGFEE A 7R (5 | 28— Jmmi L5l
RES (2015) ) Az R A AR
2 120/3/2016 | 2016 F (EDLEILKRFE) AR I
3 130/3/2016 | JEINAGHIEES. PAMBSSEHK | PMINE. HBEETS
5 IR e A A I 7 ) TRHES . AR AZ
4 129/4/2016 | FThndER SRS SEEM R | PR
B A s TR RIS
5 [23/5/16— | BIUHHEE A B 5T AW | KBS
30/5/16 Pt BRI it 24
H LU0 5T NI E
6 |1/6/16- P AR 2 R | NI, AR
3/6/16 B2 (R EBALEE D
7 13/6/16- H AP BOREE L BRI A T | kAR, SR
5/6/16 TREWITREBH = maeE | gh SHiEk
IR LR IR IT HT it R R K2
CHRETHD
8 |19/6/16 CGELFEAL) W RIN-BEAMVE | R EI
M b LRI X
9 |24/6/16- | HAFEKERLVEREE/NE | FEE. 8/0ME
26/6/16 FARFEE (P EZHEAEIED WIKEE . RN
10 |28/6/16 MR B B R E R S5H | RIS
I3 25 v 2 B A AL 31
11 |3/7/16- FANMERE Y (0 BE | BT, Bk
4/7/16 PRk oD bk el it 2 5 MBI, 2
12 23/7/16 MOH focus group discussion on | MRFEER, FEIR#H:
Continuing TCM education
13 120/8/16— | FndhEIMASFE T (BER | FERE
21/8/16 B o EHEra 7)o
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14 |3/9/16- Fr—mUMEhERAFAR RS | ERE, TOEN
4/9/16 CERPEE =150

15 [3/9/16- AP RE T RSO K | ATy kR
4/9/16 SBE—mEARe B FIER

16 | 10/9/16- | = HASUR DRz 5ahfEiayT | FFk
12/9/16

17 [7/11/16 o rp R 25 5 B Rz Il R 5P R e | R B 5

18 [3/12/16 [F]5F 150 BRZG ik R A1 (—) o XURREST R 4

19 [13/12/16 | 774 B Bk R =R in) 4] sRIR K

20 |22/12/16 | b EEREERERS M B | LEH

=Bt A
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EIFFEERRE 2016512 A W A SR B

34T AL 11
% B 1 ®

oSG EE % it T

W Lo | g | eee | gk | eeen | TR | eeer | Am | oo | Az | e | TR | peor | Amc| e | Az |wen | TR | e | x| A5

18 135 14%6 1667 17% 4052 16% 530 S6% 4673 4555 12561 | 49%: 286 30% | 3253 | 34%: Q104 35% Q51 9593 25717 1285
2] g2 11%: 1323 16%: 2786 149% 495 S8% 4103 S0%% Q908 52% 272 32% | 2795 | 34% 6628 3% 60 8221 19412 1078
3] 141 1285 1763 17% 4239 159% 673 E7% 49886 4984 13517 | 49% 361 31%: | 3489 | 34%: Q666 359G 1175 10238 | 27422 1246
48 121 12%: 1649 17% 4243 16% 616 B0% 4832 495G 13162 | 49% 297 29% | 3388 | 34% 2614 6% 1034 9859 27019 1286
3B 109 11%: 1574 16% 3845 159% 621 603G 4859 508G 12935 | S0%: 300 29% | 3306 | 349 Q091 359G 1030 9739 25871 1231
&) 132 1284 1667 16%: 4019 159 615 57% 050 508G 13503 | 50% 40 31%: | 3437 | 34%: 9488 5% 1087 10154 | 27010 1227
7] 113 11%: 1655 17% 4000 15% G4 4% 4064 S0%% 13009 | S0% 343 4% | 3294 | 33% G942 3% 1000 9013 25951 1297
ig 128 1285 1714 17% 4114 159% 603 283 085 508G 13687 | S0% 306 30% | 3435 | 34%: Q580 359G 1037 10234 | 27381 1244
1= a8 Q8% 1671 17% 4000 16% 541 57% 4873 4505 12683 | 49% 322 34% | 3438 | 348 Q107 35% Q51 9982 257590 1228
105 100 11%: 1644 17% 3978 16% 510 57% 4806 48%% 12205 | 49% 283 32% | 3351 | 35% 8835 35%: 593 9601 25018 1250
118 109 11%; 1654 16%: 4153 169% goq 283 098 508G 12280 | 48% 327 32% | 3415 | 34%: Q276 6% 1035 10167 | 25709 1168
128 g2 Q%% 1564 15%: 3745 15% 634 S9% 5236 51%: 12439 | 49% 354 33% | 3504 | 34% Q389 37% 1080 10304 | 25573 1217
it | 1,360 19,545 47,174 £,382 58,365 151,979 3,701 40,105 108,720 12,133 |118,015|307,873| 14,757

Q% 159% 15% S99 51% 49%; 33% 4% 37%
[ 113 1,629 3,931 582 4,364 12,665 316 3,342 9,060 1,011 | 9,835 | 25656 | 1,230
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EIFFERE20165E12 5 % A St 8

Ak = 11
B o017 &

T hRERE e e MRS AMES it e
| e | Az | TR | Az | TR s | oas | TR s | s | TR ae | ax | TR s | A | A
18 31 303 632 3 92 280 37 857 1010 4 207 466 5 296 710 g0 1755 3098 154
2] 38 274 446 &9 227 40 594 F04 3 196 355 1 230 459 1363 2191 121
3] 44 312 a9 4 o8 348 48 Q12 1118 2 209 574 3 318 790 101 1849 3439 156
48 31 308 631 1 95 336 45 764 Qa4 2 204 500 B 309 740 85 1680 3151 150
zE 39 318 614 1 93 S0 47 851 1010 8 215 533 B 301 687 101 1778 3148 149
&) 45 322 628 4 g8 302 44 831 983 5 196 438 4 303 F05 102 1740 3056 138
7 79 367 683 4 182 474 40 833 1023 B 186 438 10 295 654 139 1863 3272 163
i 44 326 638 9 202 405 47 820 1047 4 191 367 3 285 668 107 1824 3316 150
= 40 335 661 3] 194 486 30 734 B38 3 170 415 4 301 695 83 1734 3085 147
108 37 336 613 3] 180 388 55 782 966 5 171 374 B 304 727 109 1773 3068 153
118 Q1 328 622 B 214 528 37 866 1085 6 197 523 3 320 839 105 1925 3597 163
12§ 39 346 678 B 208 S&3 41 812 94 1 176 404 3 307 692 Q2 1849 3327 158
Wit | 518 | 3875 | 7455 | 54 | 1,715 | 4732 | s11 | 9656 | 11,718 | 49 | 2,318 | 5487 | 54 | 3,569 | 8386 | 1,104 | 21,133 | 37,758 | 1,802
Y | 43 | 323 | 621 5 4 | 394 43 805 | 977 4 193 | 457 5 297 | 697 92 | 1,761 | 3,147 | 150
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EIFFERE20165E12 AR Akt Ee

T - TR 11
® & 1 ®

s PR Hz it T

W e | A | eeor| Ak |beon | TR e | Amc || Az | e | SRR | eeer | Amc|een | Ak wer | TR | A | Az | A

18 5 2% 22 1% 29 0% 159 4% 18038 a8%h 5434 Fi0%G 83 4% 837 31%: 2252 29%% 247 2667 7715 385
2] 1 0% 19 1% 22 0% 144 1% 1563 o7% 4215 Ji0%G i 29% 741 32%0 1772 29%% 203 2323 a9 333
3] 5 2% 23 1% 35 0% 226 1% 15933 o7% 5747 Ji0%G 88 28% 919 32%0 2460 0% 319 2875 8242 374
48 1 0% 26 1% 29 0% 186 3% 1874 o8%h Se31 Ji0%G a7 26% Bha 31%: 2350 29%% 254 2756 8010 381
zB 4 2% 30 1% 37 0% 187 T4%% 1894 a9%h Se24 T1%% a2 25% 827 30%: 2264 29%% 253 2751 7925 377
&) 5 2% 26 1% 35 0% 185 T 2006 o8%h 5853 T1%% 5 28% =] 31%: 2423 29%% 2685 2932 8411 382
78 1 2% 33 1% 47 1% 176 63% 1955 a9%h Se59 T1%% aF 35% BeS 30%: 2280 29%% 279 2853 7986 399
ag 4 2% 38 1% 51 1% 162 T 1900 o7% S807 Ji0%G od 28% B8R0 31%: 2387 29%% 230 2813 8245 374
L= 4 2% 23 1% 25 0% 155 67% 1854 a7% 5503 Fi0%G 72 31% 8R3 32% 2373 0% 231 2760 7901 376
108 3 2% 29 1% 43 1% 136 T 1809 o7% 5426 Ji0%G 55 28% 861 32%0 2310 0% 194 2699 s 388
118 1 0% 27 1% a4 0% 177 T 1971 o8%h 5256 08 5 0% 904 31%: 2470 32% 253 2902 7760 352
128 3 1% 18 1% 23 0% 193 B9%% 15981 a8%h 5209 09%% 82 29% 804 31%: 2370 31%% 278 2893 7e02 362
Bit | 4 314 410 2,086 22,548 65,464 878 10,367 27,711 3,006 | 33,229 | 93,585 | 4,483

1% 1% 0% 69% 68% 69% 29%: 31% 1%
:Fﬁ 4 26 34 174 1,879 5,455 73 864 2,309 251 2,760 7,799 374
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FEIFFERE20164F12 5 i A Btk

ST EE 11
% B 1 ®

PEH S TPy it Ty

WO | een | A | won| Az |eon | TR\ eeer | A | o | A% | eeon| TR | eeer | A | et | Ak | ot | N | A | Ak | A

18 13 Sok 260 11% 719 129% 158 4% 1373 S6%% 3350 So% 76 31% | 795 33% 241 33% 247 2431 6110 305
2] 19 7% 237 11% 551 11% 155 569G 1231 S6%% 2755 So% 103 37% | 725 33% 1661 33% 277 2193 4967 275
3] 10 3% 266 10%: 788 129% 183 &60°%G 1477 S6%G 3707 S4%0 111 37% 903 4% 2344 4% 304 2646 6839 310
47 19 % 262 10% 848 139% 159 61% 1391 S6%G 3578 S4eg a1 33% | 847 4% 2228 33% 279 2500 G654 316
B 9 3% 247 10% 740 12% 155 5% 1366 S 3327 L3%% 109 40% 833 34%4 2154 3590 273 2446 0221 296
&) 14 5% 254 1096 733 11% 175 S6%a 1435 Sh%G 3474 53%% 121 39% 880 34%4 2317 36% 310 2569 0524 296
7 ] 3% 254 10%: 740 129% 149 57% 1429 S6%% 3432 Sdoe 104 40% | 855 4% 2199 35%: 261 2535 6371 318
iE 19 6% 268 10%: 789 129% 194 63% 1474 S6%G 3567 53% a5 31% | 886 4% 2356 35%: 308 2625 6712 305
28 10 495 274 11% 785 139% 153 E7% 13497 555G 3280 52°%: 106 39% | 875 4% 2210 35% 269 2546 6275 298
108 17 % 307 13% B33 14% 145 B60%G 1262 53% 3047 S1°%: 81 33% | 808 4% 2147 36%% 243 2377 a027 301
118 16 a% 276 119% 795 13% 178 B2% 1449 S7% 3179 51% a1 32% 838 33% 2239 36%% 285 2563 0213 282
128 12 4% 257 10%: 739 129% 183 609G 1443 S6%% 3309 52% 108 36% | B75 4% 2282 S36%: 303 2575 6330 01
Mit | 166 3,162 9,060 1,997 16,727 40,005 1,196 10,126 26,178 3,359 | 30,015 | 75,243 | 3,603

4% 10% 12% B0% S L29%% 6% 34%4 36%%
'T‘Fﬁ 14 264 755 166 1,294 Je33% 100 844 2,152 280 2,301 6,270 300

29




201 S4FBEHT NI F T ER Be st 2 A3

—HA|-H | = WA #A |~A | €A | A | AR | ¥A |T—A |T°A| & |A¥H B¥Y
2mA 29232 | 19509 | 27651 | 28088 | 27922 | 27866 | 29972 | 25910 | 26964 | 30034 | 27459 | 28553 | 328960 27413 | 1108
FmA 1128 | 715 | 1200 | 1182 | 1142 | 1141 | 1338 | 978 001 | 1251 | 1056 | 1246 | 13368 | 1114 45
BmA 28104 | 18794 | 26451 | 26906 | 26780 | 26725 | 28634 | 24932 25973 | 28783 | 26403 | 27107 315592 26299 @ 1063
T 19247 | 12454 | 18035 | 18395 | 18369 | 17846 | 19504 | 16904 | 17604 | 19813 | 18012 | 18375 |214558| 17880 | 722
EmA 9985 | 7055 | 9610 | 9693 | 9553 | 10020 | 10468 | 9006 | 9360 | 10221 | 9447 | 9978 |114402| 9534 | 385
125 ELF 488 322 518 392 463 559 366 417 499 552 506 621 | 5703 | 475 19
13-20% 273 153 255 236 203 280 234 232 286 290 306 288 | 3006 | 258 10
21-30% 588 389 500 338 533 294 681 558 549 637 550 580 | 6697 | 558 23
31-40% 1597 | 1052 | 1417 | 1524 | 1646 | 1564 | 1716 | 1556 | 1564 | 1831 | 1515 | 1563 | 18545 | 1545 62
41-50% 2785 | 1979 | 2693 | 2704 | 2798 | 2646 | 2857 | 2557 | 2667 | 3122 | 2844 | 2961 | 32613 | 2718 | 110
51-60% 6037 | 4021 | 5930 | 5970 | 5699 | 5735 | 6242 | 5251 | 5539 | 6358 | 5744 | 6231 | 68757 | 5730 | 232
61-70% 9157 | 6153 | 8726 | 9075 | 8996 | 8913 | 9602 | 8146 | 8565 | 9312 | 8567 | 8745 |103957| 8663 | 350
T1-74% 3051 | 1947 | 2810 | 2869 | 2799 | 2956 | 3046 | 2763 | 2811 | 3063 | 2885 | 3151 | 34151 | 2846 | 115
75-79% 3218 | 2184 | 2950 | 2956 | 2927 | 2886 | 3307 | 2790 | 2798 | 3078 | 2880 | 2639 | 34619 | 2885 | 117
80% Ll E 2038 | 1309 | 1840 | 1824 | 1798 | 1733 | 1921 | 1640 | 1680 | 1791 | 1662 | 1574 | 20822 | 1735 70
B Eef8 (F®) | 1732 | 1154 | 1746 | 1628 1715 | 1628 | 1718 | 1463 1579 @ 1657 | 1469 | 1687 | 19176 | 1598 65
B B (A®) | 9344 | 5983 | 8487 | 8926 9210 | 9025 | 9562 | 8359 8741 10068 9046 | 9100 '105851| 8821 = 356
F B (r95) | 4830 | 3239 | 4465 | 4747 | 4767 | 4576 | 5137 | 4565 @ 4698 @ 5184 | 4480 | 4507 | 55195 | 4600 @ 186
THEE (F®) | 1574 | 995 | 1549 | 1470 1373 | 1452 | 1613 | 1322 1318 @ 1422 | 1258 | 1446 | 16792 | 1399 37
THeEfEL (AF) | 6693 | 4742 6581 | 6256 | 6070 | 6283 | 6523 | 5781 5971 6518 | 6472 | 6715 | 74605 | 6217 @ 251
TAETEL ($r9:) | 4151 | 2762 | 3992 | 4155 3982 | 4113 | 4478 | 3707 3877 4334 3888 | 4069 | 47508 | 3959 = 160
B EEE (A% 639 439 240 292 511 490 622 460 480 516 534 249 | 6372 | 531 21
B EETEL ($F5%) 269 195 291 314 294 298 319 253 298 335 312 280 | 3458 | 288 12
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20165F BEHT NI RIS ER Be k2 A3

—A|ZH | = WA | xR |~A | tA | AR | AR | TA |+—A|T°A| 8 |AFH BFH

2R 28813 | 21603 | 30861 | 30170 29019 | 30066 | 29223 | 30697 | 28885 | 28086 | 29306 | 28900 |345629| 28802 1152
FmA 1032 | 942 | 1276 | 1119 | 1131 | 1189 | 1139 | 1144 | 1034 | 1002 | 1140 | 1172 | 13320 | 1110 44

IBFA 27781 | 20661 | 29585 | 29051 27888 | 28877 | 28084 | 29553 | 27851 | 27084 | 28166 | 27728 |332309| 27692 @ 1108
TmA 18536 | 13615 | 20116 | 19645 | 18626 | 19392 | 19085 | 19701 | 18645 | 18321 | 18873 | 18534 (223089 18591 | 744
FmA 10277 | 7988 | 10745 | 10525 | 10393 | 10674 | 10138 | 10996 | 10240 | 9765 | 10433 | 10366 |122540| 10212 | 408
125 ELF 418 356 455 389 429 471 419 510 478 397 419 509 | 5250 | 438 18
13-20% 252 237 325 300 261 348 251 255 265 229 281 310 | 3314 | 276 11
21-30% 227 387 237 231 359 624 275 612 221 235 623 666 | 6717 | 560 22
31-40% 1519 | 1218 | 1568 | 1599 | 1617 | 1529 | 1620 | 1680 | 1544 | 1533 | 1514 | 1628 | 18569 | 154/ 62
41-50% 2582 | 2052 | 2796 | 2861 | 2765 | 2747 | 2942 | 3000 | 2812 | 2763 | 2876 | 2755 | 32951 | 2746 | 110
51-60% 5949 | 4530 | 6505 | 6353 | 5921 | 6073 | 5966 | 6418 | 6243 | 6142 | 6038 | 6044 | 72182 | 6015 | 241
61-70% 9265 | 6874 | 9982 | 9/35 | 9214 | 9702 | 9352 | 9677 | 8995 | 8838 | 9105 | 9009 |109748| 91406 | 360
71-74% 2745 | 2077 | 2961 | 2855 | 2803 | 2971 | 2783 | 2969 | 2785 | 2735 | 2931 | 2663 | 33278 | 2773 | 111
75-79% 3505 | 2429 | 3567 | 3579 | 3524 | 3582 | 3473 | 3641 | 3441 | 3171 | 3492 | 3398 | 40802 | 3400 | 136
80% Ll E 2051 | 1445 | 2145 | 1968 | 1926 | 2019 | 1842 | 1935 | 1801 | 1743 | 2027 | 1918 | 22818 | 1902 70
LR (FF) 1642 | 1092 | 1751 | 1627 1594 | 1561 | 1692 | 1738 | 1546 | 1643 | 1789 | 1719 | 19394 1616 63
B EefE (AEH) 9961 | 7271 10245 | 10292 9540 | 10029 | 10114 10302 @ 9766 & 9394 & 9718 | 9807 116439 9703 388
FLefEr (§F%) | 4893 | 3576 @ 4980 | 4981 | 4540 | 4904 | 4690 4931 | 4632 4548 | 4978 | 5002 | 56655 | 4721 189
THEfEL (E®) | 1454 | 1099 | 1688 | 1524 | 1554 | 1495 | 1580 1578 | 1549 | 1425 | 1808 | 1608 | 18362 | 1530 61
ToefE (AE) 6093 | 5058 6907 | 6524 | 6674 | 6926 | 6308 6887 | 6320 6259 @ 6238 | 5874 | 76068 | 6339 254
TAFETER ($FF:) | 3915 | 2838 4363 | 4333 4244 | 4281 | 3998 @ 4378 | 4232 | 4060 | 4057 | 4178 | 48877 | 4073 163
B ERE (AED 239 455 604 289 566 267 287 612 297 230 477 203 | 6646 | 534 22
B ERTEE ($5%) 296 214 323 300 307 303 254 271 243 227 241 209 | 3188 | 266 11
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BEEMmE
FAE: XIERE
27/4/2017

Al AR K5

—. 2016 R Bt K B oy Bt 2 B K I 24 R A B 4

(B & a8 T%6ST)
B /R (EB)
£H | RUHEE | REEH HEE |2 A AL A2 A
(kg) (S$) (kg) (AT (S$/ N
Jan/16 | 1724. 20 21103. 54 1715.50 | 5790 3.63
Feb/16 | 1437. 60 18342. 69 1289.00 | 3902 4. 21
Mar/16 | 2149. 60 26829. 69 1932.30 | 6149 3.92
Apr/16 | 1784. 50 20118. 73 1731.60 | 5841 3.34
May/16 | 1614. 40 23623. 42 1814. 10 | 5582 4.76
Jun/16 | 1097. 00 13501. 09 1736.40 | 5664 3.77
Jul/16 | 1900. 60 23088. 04 1655.90 | 5618 3.58
Aug/16 | 1712. 30 18932. 73 1802. 10 | 5734 3. 47
Sep/16 | 2033. 60 26546. 49 1698. 60 | 5455 4. 06
Oct/16 | 2173. 30 24065. 26 1693.40 | 5428 3.45
Nov/16 | 2020. 50 27202. 08 1813.30 | 5958 4. 10
Dec/16 | 1065. 00 13927. 83 1549.20 | 5346 3.79
HA | 20712.60 | 257281.59 | 20431.40 | 66467 3.82
RBAF/ B (EB)
FH | RWEE | RUEH EHAGE | 2 AH AL A2 A
Off) (S$) (ffL) (A (S$/ N

Jan/16 | 1239 10717. 85 1225 3914 2.71
Feb/16 | 1183 10852. 01 995 3138 2.91
Mar/16 | 1224 11128. 94 1296 4190 2.81
Apr/16 | 1260 10957. 23 1140 4090 2.42
May/16 | 3076 27366. 29 1152 4119 2.49
Jun/16 | 1003 8916. 35 1239 4206 2. 62
Jul/16 | 1304 11733. 96 1120 4054 2.49
Aug/16 | 1224 10902. 25 1587 4465 3. 17
Sep/16 | 1374 12038. 53 1228 4036 2.67
Oct/16 | 1080 9509. 54 1292 3880 2.93
Nov/16 | 1714 16275. 59 1967 4015 5.27
Dec/16 | 2111 17700. 38 1804 4077 3.94
B | 17792 158099 16045 48184 2. 96
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RIHZT/ B (AMK)

FH | RUEE | RBEEH EHAE | Bl A¥ (EAVAPN - F5)o N
() (S$) (ffL) (A (8$/ N
Jan/16 | 1440 13199. 48 1602 5434 2. 70
Feb/16 | 1744 15875. 77 1428 4216 3.08
Mar/16 | 1715 15706. 69 1729 5747 2. 76
Apr/16 | 1560 14114. 52 1659 5631 2. 67
May/16 | 1583 13759. 87 1699 5624 2.63
Jun/16 | 1863 16909. 06 1765 5954 2. 69
Jul/16 | 1610 14549. 40 1696 5661 2. 71
Aug/16 | 1616 13928. 93 1719 5809 2.55
Sep/16 | 1930 17589. 62 1664 5504 2. 76
Oct/16 | 1749 15353. 39 1639 5428 2.65
Nov/16 | 2198 19649. 87 2239 5258 3.81
Dec/16 | 2379 21081. 01 2195 5209 3.73
HF1 | 21387 191718 21034 65475 2. 88
PEXEZGH/ 25 (SENGKANG)
FH | RWEE | RBEEH EHAE | Bl A¥ (EAVAPN - F5)o N
() (S$) (ffL) (A (S$/ N
Jan/16 | 1306 11081. 65 1198 3350 3.03
Feb/16 | 881 7423. 54 747 2756 2.28
Mar/16 | 1254 11402. 78 1062 3708 2. 60
Apr/16 | 1075 9654. 49 1041 3578 2.61
May/16 | 871 8173.20 1018 3330 2. 87
Jun/16 | 942 8611. 35 985 3475 2. 59
Jul/16 | 902 8737. 19 976 3432 2.75
Aug/16 | 1008 9021. 96 1068 3567 2. 68
Sep/16 | 935 7678. 08 923 3280 2.31
Oct/16 | 922 8234. 67 881 3047 2.58
Nov/16 | 1614 14272. 84 1360 3180 3.78
Dec/16 | 1309 11499. 33 1409 3309 3. 74
MA | 13019 115791 12668 40012 2. 82
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HEZ /IR (SENGKANG)
F£H | XRWLGE | RWUEH HER | AH AL A2 A
(kg) (S$) (kg) (A (S$/ A&
Jan/16 | 155. 00 2219. 12 163. 80 711 3. 30
Feb/16 | 197. 80 3921. 71 108. 20 533 4.02
Mar/16 | 197. 70 2874, 44 163. 22 778 3. 05
Apr/16 | 148. 50 1916. 52 190. 20 833 2.95
May/16 | 110. 00 1490. 62 180. 80 725 3.38
Jun/16 | 187. 80 2465. 72 160. 90 712 2.97
Jul/16 | 208. 90 2683. 70 168. 60 723 3. 00
Aug/16 | 151. 40 2417. 24 160. 60 767 3.34
Sep/16 | 163. 50 2100. 67 174. 75 774 2.90
Oct/16 | 156. 20 2259. 67 144. 30 815 2. 56
Nov/16 | 178.70 2448. 77 217.00 788 3.77
Dec/16 | 165. 40 2181. 45 166. 00 727 3.01
B | 2020.90 28979. 63 1998.37 | 8886 3.22

. 2016 EEXTH 2015 BB R &4 Btk H 25 B R 2 AR A
2016&2015 HELZ /PK Fr R A 0ot EL 43 #r

BB B
2016 vs. 2015
2016 4¢ 2015 £ 2016 £E 2015 £E

I S & (KG) 20712. 6 19676. 21 2020. 9 1636. 77

W) S 4 %51 (S$) 257281. 6 243852. 7 28979. 63 21457. 32

Hiiz N (YO 66467 69714 8886 8272

FANT R ESAS (S$/KG) 12. 42 12.39 14. 34 13.11

AR NTEZ A (S§/ NI | 3.82 3. 74 3. 22 2. 65

2016&2015 RIHZH /A TR A% b 43 Hr
=1 7t N
2016 vs. 2015 R I i
2016 4 2015 4E 2016 4E 2015 4 2016 4 2015 4

) ST (ff) 17792 10978 21387 18800 13019 11434
W) SE 4 (S$) 158099. 00 | 96355.04 | 191718.00 | 169410.97 | 115791. 00 | 100609. 84
LRV AJ N

‘ 8. 89 8.78 8. 96 9.01 8. 89 8. 80
(S$/3H)
iz ANE (AR | 48184 37186 65475 63002 40012 38529
REALIG N 24 Rl A
(S8 ) 2. 96 2.58 2.88 2.72 2. 82 2.61
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> T A I I Bk, AR e R 24 R W 4k 8 BT LU B = X
AL A REER], 2016 R B R 2 BRI RAS EE 2015 4F
G T 0. 25%. SK 73 BERRC AR B E /D, AN AR B A B et iy

> FRZGH /SR, MEEEE . 2015 FEZ SR hN T IZ BRI R
FEARN AN ZK . 2016 4F, L2 BEN B A& A E , BRI R
WA FEARBAR . H 2016 4, RSB BRI 24 i A #R L
2015 SFAT FrEG N, UM 11 AT, FREE @R N2 25 8 &
NEER 120 2T+ (2 REGE) BEE NEER 180 =1 (3 RAE) .
R E SR W) B AR A 38 730 P B ity I 24 Fl A 04 BT 384 0
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NHHRE
FAE: FREER Bl FAE: XA
27/4/2017

N

SCEA IR 55 AL BR A TF 7 5 B 1 B

FRIVFEERE N 130 160 JHAERER, SCHAFIE 55 A% T2 SR R
DIRMEVERE, NRAFRBE R, HEP IR, HKRARNIEST
WA [FIR, GBS UEEE, WA B TRINFEER T2 E, N
ik 5 2 R AR AR B T AR AR B2y, 48 TR A &
SRALZR TS AR e L2

AT 2016 4512 A 3 H, FERPGFRE 3 #4L%, 2840 7RG 150
AP RS (—) , FERA R “H R KR R4
B o EUPEEAARES ORI BRIATEEEIN . R R T AT
BEfio PO BRI AR T REIERIE L AR, 1o B # 3R Ik T A <P
J L A8 R R i, HE S R DL B S I A 7S X
RIPEEER G T 200 2 N4, RNHZL, 2538 RIBUHRNE S
P FERER, LA1Z R . LG 2017 4R 150 J& 4 PRI,
W 4k BT 75 HoAth 25 BRI U R

36



HIRARSE
FAT: WEE Bl FAE: [H 5
27/4/2017

FEFEAS 2016 SEFEH, BIRASERM MUV EEDBH, IR 1 [FEF
FERE 2 &0, FEBORIEH, KRRIRTT 7 i TR AR
FREGENE, FARMIH A

1. [RGB B B R BY A 90 e 3 X st ) /s PR

Zoal AR B R, BEE T 10 3 IE A A T, ARV 35 5 BT,
o ki B S W, i PC RS Bl e, HLA AR e BE D7 1 A ) [R5 )45 B (= )il
HIMEIE, IRMER, 753D

AR H DRy S$12, 000. 00

2. BEHARE P R AE I S B B i WIFT

N T BT SOE AR 2 B M RR K, RIVEE 5 H kT 1 Mg i, 4
HTN S 4R 100mbps PR i 18 R (14 5 188 A8 4 AL SE 4 i S H% 1Gigabi t A& 5iH
JERIT RS SZ HAL (Switeh) , RIS AL 1-4 #2238 [ WIFT J7{f &2 T J i 5
A TR EFH

AUREH B Y. S$20, 717. 34

3. B¥ CCTV RE

TE 583 L (R R, RATTHEAT T CCTV RIS, BRI RS E S 7, 4%
15 S T BB, A R T RRA G R A, AR RE .
RIREH ST S$15,707. 60
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4. F TCM RAEHTFRKBEF (TCM3. 0)

1E 16 1 NP4, TS TOM (LR R AT T — S84, R — RGuEliig,
FHACA RN CERIE S — IR, A BB ATHAT R, IR %
BRHESR GRS, TSRS 7 ) 5 22 2 E R 31— Ly 8 5
B, — SR (W D Re 7 3R T+ S et L%

AU TCM A BE T S B DD T 9. S$81, 000. 00

FAT G INALIA BB — P s mZAE A, R RS BRSO

TR SRR, EER, EERE, A IRt RIGTE R LR
PR A, PSR RCER G S R]5F I SR i

38



SN EEIRE

TAE: PSR

Al AR PR

27/4/2017
5 H 3 /DL HEH F18 § | AP
1 |17/01/16 | BIMRBESFE 71 BELE - - e
2 | 23/01/16 | MTARSEAR g aF AT 4R [ 5,000 | 24
3 126/01/16 | FE KM 2016 SEFHERGS | EFE. R - 1eis
. ZAIESF
4 |31/01/16 S PR R DT 2 38 U AN | R 1,000 | &
ﬁ
5 120/02/16 | B E FolEBERE | PRE 10,000 | 428
6 |20/02/16 | HrmytaE SR KEFE - - 1eis
T |23/02/16 | EMEMEIFRGCEL M S | FeE 2,000 | £l
TSI A
8 |26/03/16 | KEAANEHHF L 2016 4FEHH | MR 5,000 | Z02xdh
kAR A A
9 116/04/16 | Upgraded Ghim Moh Market & gl 15,000 | SG50 $F%a
Shops Grand Opening,
Carnival @ Ulu Pandan 2016
10 | 08/05/16 | HRHHRESMABEEREERL | NH 5,000 | BUREZC 20
G AL
11 | 21/05/16 | MedA 2o DEEAT R & ZFRE 10,000 | Z&
12 | 25/05/16 | SEEUE ML KAA A MRIEF 5,000 | 275
13 | 29/05/16 | W& R & RALAAL 41 i 4F - - s
14 [02/06/16 | HEEHEENS FFABAS MRIEF - -
15 | 03/06/16 | [FIffsE 5 &0 0 8oL 67 FFEL | - - 1
/_:,L:
16 | 12/06/16 | BNz A S e Im2Eut i | ARIEF - 1eis
L 51 mPATR RS IR
AL
17 | 12/06/16 | FrindEEIm A< 45 JaEiE | BRI - s
AR AL
18 | 02/07/16 | AMkle 3 P2 Ji i & B A 3= T Ak | #EAR 0 2,000 | &5
G RAT 41 BAELD S
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F5 H# anziVe IR HEE S S| APk
19 | 03/07/16 | 2016 fFEFGREHEIISEGE 2 | RIER. 7k5E | -
ENN SR
w4 H
20 |19/07/16 | NCSS AGM AND ELECTION 2016 ER A - -
21 26/07/16 | "PENRMREEZE )\ IUEE | ARIEF - s
HBrrE
22 |29/07/16 | JUREJHPHCH LR GEAM | - - A
SE T K PV i
23 | 01/08/16 | MVEEI L RZ=AEDRI 2PN | ARYEF] - 1eis
Tt 227 Bl i AL 5K v oR
gz v
24 | 12/08/16 | B EMAL TR VA 5,000 |-
fif 3 %
25 | 23/08/16 | #HomykaE 51 FEBRAERE | AWIEFR - e
A2 AT 87 JHAE PR R R e 2
26 | 28/08/16 | Frhndk A BEIN AL I miE | ARYEF - 1eis
2Bt 2016 AEEEl B4l
27 | 31/08/16 | HERFFASCILE B E A PERFE | - - geai
IR RAL
28 109/09/16 | By =2y R s ATE R Im | - - -
SRS T AL
29 | 17/09/16 | BINGF 5 R PROLRRAL 51 G | MRt 1,000 | &
AL
30 | 17/09/16 | HEBFRERBPFTRKETI | FHnik 3,000 | &
%96 FFEBE T2
31 |24/09/16 | #MRE RALZS PR ST (Al | ARIEF] - -
HE fHk)
32 | 26/09/16 | AR NICIMIE RROT 67 4 | ARURF - FEiE
(o
33 127/09/16 | FVESLE S B ELIMFLT 257 4F | - - s
SEERE RS AT 102 JE 4 e g
34 102/10/16 | B R X IRAIR 24 B | SRR 3,000 | HURELD &
GRTN =ik
35 [03/10/16 | XIIREZE % 70 4 MRTA - gea
HIEH]. LT 50 FAER:E | N EE

s
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Fs H # anziVe IR HEE 518§ | APk

36 [23/10/16 | “FREIL” BEPFRZEARSWIF | ARUEF] - el
S AL B b b BRI A B 2L R R
HR AL

37 129/10/16 | RIZJEHCA ESE 25 FIELSBE | MIGHR 1,500 | &4
R

38 | 05/11/16 | FrindzKme=fKi. 221K | ARIEF] - s
B

39 | 12/11/16 | FEVEJT KR 2 80 RS HLMG 2 | ARIEF - 1eis

40 | 19/11/16 | B R i H G 5 fif] FR 2 - WUEE 20

41 | 20/11/16 | SRS RALARAL 15 Ji FEHf 2 RIEF| - i

42 | 22/11/16 | 35 10 Ja “BRIpAEBHERY 227 | ARYEF - el
PR A

43 | 27/11/16 | P 258 5 PR A K IEEAH T 5 14t fif] FR i - 20

44 | 03/12/16 | ) HEEEERE 106 AR 54X | ARUEF] - e
KM H

45 | 04/12/16 | FomygEFRPEE 2 & E Wiz 4 | YRR - iy
AL

46 | 04/12/16 | Frm¥pEIMA S 70 BRI | ARIEF - s
fifh

47 | 04/12/16 | RAREERE 42 B ERBL R MRIEF| - iy

48 | 13/12/16 | [FffEsE 5 SO0 67 FGEL | N EE 2,500 | &5
S IRALE A T

RIBEE 76, 000
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T E&H B FAE: R

27/4/2017

552 AE 2016 “SE A TR B EPORME S, KB 149 BF L2 S RKEE. [H
TR 2016 2635 5 /R RERFER 149 4Bt Pk Bl g HH 25 0 T WK R BE )
Wi, HTERBOR IR AT Z AT, FESS A E TR T8, e HE A3k
ITHES . HOBIRESR .. ZAMS RGOSR, PLAESHA RS,
TEENER I8 T, BRI

BB &

2016 T HAEFERIEET 2 A 18 H (EAT—) AR 3 HL22847,
PR AR L R A e, U 55 B b A RS A 7 A 3t
R R A 2 0 5 S0 R N, — S e s S ke
F g R . SR%. FAEH ORI 55T Hon
e MU AoasE. BB, XIEM. BFH. BRZL REN. BE
Wb, XUERE. XIFEA. MScs. BAsE. He . Wbk, M. WA
s, HISCU. INIAR. KBEIS. EDRME. VETEM RS

2 A R R E R S, IR T MR Is i SIS TR %
o AR TEEIMDHEFEEMES AN, BREEEDHEN, WS
Dy NG E IR o G55 40 53 R AR ot b ARAT AR AR AR 7 AT “HR B PR
B, BRI AFLE AR T CREEGREE X3
T, IR REAES LRI . SREFES 5N, LR R
BEHFWAZAELE 220Uk, s, 1243 Lms Y
AL E AL . MR AER R R AR, B T
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149 B SRR E LFITER 2016 235 H/RRBRE

B4A25 T RGFER T 2016 45 9 H 27 HEAT 149 A E 4 KB = 1)
E&TAE. NHRMATES BT HIER. REEAREE . S =7 A
FE— BB =080 0% . F2IB4LT 2016 4E 10 A 14 HEIMRIGFEERE 2016
R m R RBRIE, SR ENT H BRI R R I, A e A
WK U B TE TS

149 JA4R B K B RS A 25 B T WOR K IE

AP HEL G IR T AEELIILA, F2016 410 H29 HE 31 H,
257 3 K 2 WIMEE S TVCOR K BERT . 55 4 i Bh AL 255 —BR (1R
HIH. A Z5EERENEXTFE 5, SHERNEKE. It
BRI 25 g ia iERAIE G, J B R RS ME S K2 0,
AT R BEH 2 XN I 5
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FAE: FRER
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—. BHE&RERL
I = 7 15 N

—. EPEEPER
2016 7F 1 A2 12 H K e B EE3: 1014 A,
% a2gigit, EREE RSB 18,261 & (BFE 2016 FH 0 £E
132 A

=. 2015 FEEBESWALR H 4k

9. 252 EBIEE B NS WAL 2487 Nk HrhZ U HA .
1 (AR i
2) P E B AAE
3)  FRHEEE R P E EARE
1) (T 5EAEA
5) SEnd DA AKAR DT B Se A AR L S R B

FrE R 2t

6) HE (BFHHMW) WE TSR LidH
7) BTN R BeARK
8)  Hh [E A I K 2K i I SR T e
9) HWFEFHEAKA
10) Hrind e A
1) (WUFE2HY FELA]
12) 575350 ARG A
13) XYIRHE R
14) rhEp 2GR RAE
15) HERH R 2B
16) A 2= 24 K B e sk B
17)  Ab5TE HBERF R b e = e A ER

mEE

hsi
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Vg, EHE/NH 2016 ETAER S

D EPEERTNRPBEERMYE. 2FFESAUME, T 2015 £ 8 A
T (RERPEERRSG) . ATHITEBREEAN, FILTF 2016
EFFRE T STERERE A,

2) PERK T EPIEAL R85 R EITA LS RS a],
HHESHELE . FRAENIHPEE.

3) BEHWAE BENHEES: B TIEE, EIMRIEIAAHEZRY,
FEHRATE TS, JEMRITEE, BHTHEF .

1) PERETE: PEECN)E, EAES LA TR R E
P FE S HE G T AR .

5) LREHPLEAFAETIE: SEEHS HarEmnr 1733 ARl 45
BEATB W . B B, LR HETE S B 2 A B 1E DL gk
17

6) IHBALHE: KR TIEERFTEIKIEESL 2774 A, LRI, et
17 AR Ab 2
O B PN = T4
@ £ AL
® Ik LE s £l HoAth 4 4 A 4k

7 BFHEW: 2016 EHIWEE 132 A, HTFPEZMOTES, FHit
2016 F B PIEIRIA T BRI “+ =007 #bF, REITIRRKZ
AEH . R AR S ALE TR L, WL TIRKRE IR %
SUEIR

8) FEARBTIXRFELRETIN: HLET MUK BT L, F2%R
SCHR AT 2 T W AT 3% N k. AR 2H vk e MG 437 H b
BE I AR ], AR A 2016 4EJEE, CA 2015 GEJEIT T 35 FhER
BT (A4FEAT3$2, 153.30) , MIRE 22 Fh (&4FEAT %
$1,270.00)

F. 2016 FHEPEWFHRBR

A =R R TijsK a1
1 20. 00 50. 15 1. 40 71.55
2 60. 00 47.05 - 107. 05
3 - 60. 90 - 60. 90
4 60. 00 40. 40 - 100. 40
) 60. 00 83. 35 60. 00 203. 35
6 20. 00 54. 30 - 74. 30
7 20. 00 09.25 4. 00 79.25
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A =R R TijsK &t
8 20. 00 18. 05 - 38.05
9 - 07.00 - 27.00
10 - 36. 30 10. 00 46. 30
11 40. 00 47. 80 - 87. 80
12 - 34. 50 - 34. 50
1 300. 00 589. 05 75. 40 960. 45
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A RS
FAT: K
27/4/2017

2016 AN HEITHRZ RS TAE (TI/EESEME)

1.

ABTF 2016 £ 12 H 12 HE 12 H 30 H, B EAIIZAER S A
KMPG AT 1 2632 (AR e A v o ), s Rl AT 2015 42 8 H 1 H=&
2016 4 7 H 31 H. KPMG 7E & #Z it B Hr 4 A SR [R) 5 = Be A8 78 7K P

GRS &0 M NI X =A B S — S Bk A

. KPMG & 4% 1 BAAE IE S TP 46 5 B A I = 052 21, T ARBEAE 5 4R SR

ACES$10m, KR EEBAR S A GBI IEEENRESEZME TR
T “@mgk” , B, RMZEERKR, Fpr R EEER R SR 39 4
WA 62 4,

. KPMG (AP e I B KT IR 2651 R N B e dsix 3 A

HRE T EARAR R ESGENE S, HirdHE 20171 H 10 AH
HEW, Ex KPMG S2 it vk, #4733 — DR 505, X050
iR, W TR IE. PLT & KPMG $R 4t &5 i I Al
fifi:

a) &5 (Compliance Report)

1. Issuance of Tax Deduction Receipts ( “TDRs” ) should be
formally delegated

2. Tax Deduction Receipts should only be issued for tax
deductible donations

3. Donation records maintained should be complete and accurate

4, Accounting records maintained should be complete and accurate

5. Fund-raising appeals exceeding S$1 million should be
disclosed separately

6. Documents should be furnished to the Sector Administrator
within six months after the close of each financial year

7. Related party transactions should be adequately disclosed in
the financial statements

8. Information disclosed to the public should be accurate

9. Agreements should be established with external organisations

for fund-raising activities
10 Disclosure of information in Annual Report should be adequate

FRPrEIE, WEEITAHZ R EN, AR KPMG HIE
AT G

b) WEIWIEIRY (Internal Control Report)
KPMG Pl 7 EARZIH LU & J7 1T, ASBe 75 1 = i 4i 715

A. GENERAL
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Al.
A2.

Access rights to systems should be reviewed

Agreements should be signed with system service providers

B. PROCUREMENT AND PAYMENTS

B1.
B2.
B3.
B4.
Bb.
B6.
B7.

BS.

B9.

B10.

B11.
B12.

Controls over purchasing process should be enhanced

Controls over the sourcing of quotations should be enhanced
Contracts should be approved appropriately

Controls over the Approved Vendor List should be strengthened
Waiver of Quotation should be duly obtained

Controls over payments process should be enhanced

Controls over Petty Cash should be enhanced

Conflicting duties performed by the Warehouse Manager should be
segregated

Fixed Deposits should be reviewed and approved prior to placement
and renewal

Bank reconciliations should be performed regularly and long
outstanding reconciling items should be followed up on

Gifts and Entertainment Policy should be established

Inventory should be adequately safeguarded

C. REVENUE AND RECEIPTS

Cl.
C2.
C3.
C4.
C5.

Process over monitoring of car park revenue should be strengthened
Controls over GIRO donations should be strengthened

Controls over receipts and donations should be strengthened
Insurance purchased should be adequate

Access to dual lock sale should be restricted

D. HUMAN RESOURCE ( “HR” ) AND PAYROLL

D1.

D2.
D3.

D4.

Db.
D6.
D7.

D8.

D9.

D10.

D11.

First and last pay of employee should be calculated correctly and
reviewed

Income Tax should be declared accurately

Calculation of medical claims should be clearly communicated to
staff and subject to CPF deductions

Claims should have a validity period and be invalidated after
reimbursement

Payment voucher procedures should be enhanced

Payroll reconciliation should be performed and reviewed

Personnel file should be maintained

Issuance of employment pass should be before commencement date
Conflict of Interest Policy and Declaration should be declared by
all employees

Whistleblowing policy and channels should be established and
communicated

Payslip should be acknowledged by recipient
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D12.

HR Policies and Procedures should be updated and reviewed by
appropriate personnel

E. FINANCIAL AND PROGRAMME MANAGEMENT

El.

E2.

E3.

E4.

Prior year audit adjustment should be recorded into the QuickBooks
Accounting System

Adjusting entries for prepayment should completed in a timely
manner

Inactive account codes should be removed or deactivated from the
system

Journal Voucher raised should be reviewed and approved by the
appropriate authorities

F. ANTI MONEY LAUNDERING AND TERRORIST FINANCING

F1.

F2.

ii.

iii.

Policy over reporting of Anti Money Laundering ( “AML” ) and
Terrorist Financing ( “TF” ) activities should be established
Framework relating to management and monitoring of suspicious
transactions reporting should be established

Bt H e FrHe ) E S Al B7. DI. D2,

i.

HA G RAR S RGEIBR A8, #C2@E0E KPMG 12 3

EHEIE, PN TN 2H AR R A 00 E RE N RS A
AEN, WEHETHNHB BRI, Rk & A B i /N 4
(petty cash) o HIRAFEITES 5 B 250 7B B & B
HAal#l & H R H MR .. & L2 iwFAE, HEITEHEH
PR, —RRREETMEEE IR, FhMBREE S ARt
ARG G, MERAM 7R, B AT B
A RABAE AN 5 T H e, MEE R TR &S #
SRR — 2R, 78 KPMG @i, FEBRZ ZHH S
(overpayment) , £ T /DfFHI# 4 (underpayment), 5235 & 15t
WRW LS — B . & ettt —2EE, AERERE
Watls, HEAZAM#HE, —FHLLTAER (working days)
TR, A GER S R TAE 2015 AR # 41 TRAS 24k 7 A IEHHT)
BIE, =ih Rt ,
AR, 5&&5 028 KPMG #IA B #57 Gifts &
Entertainment Policy (B11), Whistleblowing Policy (D10)
Jt Anti-Money Laundering & Terrorism Financing Policy (F1)
PHE., & EEREWEL— “BWRE” - ARENI =
TH AR OCBUR S B, AR TR B g b 2

B2, BT 2017 4F 3 HUE| KPMG IERAR 2 . fER A, KPMG MG
m¥iﬁﬁa,mthﬁfﬁjmﬂmx$Whta%2m9$m$ﬂéwa
60/100 G FTH
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

DIRECTORS’ STATEMENT

The directors present their statement to the members together with the audited financial statements of the
Company for the financial year ended 31 December 2016.

In the opinion of the directors,

a) the financial statements as set out on pages 7 to 40 are drawn up so as to give a true and fair view of
the financial position of the Company at 31 December 2016, and the financial performance, changes in
funds and cash flows of the Company for the financial year then ended; and

b) at the date of this statement, there are reasonable grounds to believe that the Company will be able to
pay its debts as and when they fall due.

Directors

The directors of the Company in office at the date of this statement are:

Lim Guan Lee

Teo Kek Tjok @ Teo Kek Yeng
Yeo Eng Koon

Low Kok Hua

Lee Peng Shu

Khoo Boo Liat

Lim Cheng Eng

Tan Tock Han

Lim Tiang Chuan

Kwa Soon Yau @ Kwa Eng Giap
Goh Yong Joo

Yang Tse Pin

Lim Bong Guan

Sun Li Min

Chua Thiam Eng

Low Theng Whee

Zheng HuangFang

Lee Chan Yoke

Low Lam Seng (Liu NanSheng)
Lim Hwee Hai

Poh Boon Kher, Melvin (Fu Wenke, Melvin)
Khua Kian Keong

Loh Weng Kee

Ng Kim Guat

Tan Choy Tip

Tan Beo @ Tan Kah Moh

Sin Yen Suan

Lim Hui Eng

Tan Yeok Miang

Oh Boon Shi (Hu WenShi)
Ang Siok Cheow
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

DIRECTORS' STATEMENT (Cont'd)
Arrangements to enable directors to acquire benefits

Neither at the end of nor at any time during the financial year was the Company a party to any
arrangement whose object is to enable the directors of the Company to acquire benefits by means of the
acquisition of shares in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate.

Other matters

As the Company is limited by guarantee, matters relating to interest in shares, debentures or share options
are not applicable.

Independent auditor

The independent auditor, Messrs. Fiducia LLP, Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants of Singapore,
has expressed its willingness to accept re-appointment.

On behalf of the Board of Directors,

Lim Guan Leé Tan Tock Han
Director Director

Singapore, 13 JUL 2017
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

Public Accountants and Independent auditor’s report to the members of:

Chartered Accountants of

Singapore SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL
INSTITUTION

71 Ubi Crescent [UEN: 196000175E]

Excalibur Centre #08-01 [IPC No.: HEF0030/G]

Singapore 408571 [A public company limited by guarantee and not having share

T: (65) 6846.8376 capital]

F: (65) 6725.8161 [Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore]

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements
Opinion

We have audited the financial statements of SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION (the
“Company”), which comprise the statement of financial position of the Company as at 31 December 20186,
the statement of financial activities, statement of changes in funds and statement of cash flows of the
Company for the financial year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements are properly drawn up in accordance with the
provisions of the Companies Act, Chapter 50 (the “Companies Act”), the Charities Act, Chapter 37 and
other relevant regulations (the “Charities Act and Regulations”) and Financial Reporting Standards in
Singapore (“FRSs”) so as to give a true and fair view of the financial position of the Company as at 31
December 2016 and the financial performance, changes in the funds and cash flows of the Company for the
year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Singapore Standards on Auditing (*"SSAs”). Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the Accounting
and Corporate Regulatory Authority ("ACRA”) Code of Professional Conduct and Ethics for Public
Accountants and Accounting Entities ("ACRA Code”) together with the ethical requirements that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements in Singapore, and we have fulfilled our other ethical
responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the ACRA Code. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Directors’
Statement set out on pages 2 to 3 but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information
and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the financial
statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If,
based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

Fiducia LLP

Public Accountants and Independent auditor’s report to the members of:

Chartered Accountants of

Singapore SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL
INSTITUTION

71 Ubi Crescent [UEN: 196000175E]

Excalibur Centre #08-01 [IPC No.: HEF0030/G]

Singapore 408571 [A public company limited by guarantee and not having share

T: (65) 6846.8376 capital]

F: (65) 6725.8161 [Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore]

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, the Charities Act and Regulations and FRSs, and for
devising and maintaining a system of internal accounting controls sufficient to provide a reasonable
assurance that assets are safeguarded against loss from unauthorised use or disposition; and transactions
are properly authorised and that they are recorded as necessary to permit the preparation of true and fair
financial statements and to maintain accountability of assets.

In preparing the financial statements, Management is responsible for assessing the Company’s ability to
continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going
concern basis of accounting unless Management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease
operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

The directors’ responsibilities include overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SSAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these
financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SSAs, we exercise professional judgement and maintain professional
scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit
evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by Management.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

Fiducia LLP

Public Accountants and Independent auditor’s report to the members of:

Chartered Accountants of

Singapore SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL
INSTITUTION

71 Ubi Crescent [UEN: 196000175E]

Excalibur Centre #08-01 [IPC No.: HEFO030/G]

Singapore 408571 [A public company limited by guarantee and not having share

T: (65) 6846.8376 capital]

F: (65) 6725.8161 [Incorporated in the Republic of Singapore]

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements (Cont'd)

e Conclude on the appropriateness of Management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to
the date of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to
cease to continue as a going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the
disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events
in @ manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

In our opinion, the accounting and other records required to be kept by the Company have been properly
kept in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, and the Charities Act and Regulations.

During the course of our audit, nothing has come to our attention that causes us to believe that during the
year:

(a) the Company has not used the donation moneys in accordance with its objectives as required under
Regulation 11 of the Charities (Institutions of a Public Character) Regulations; and

(b) the Company has not complied with the requirements of Regulation 15 of the Charities (Institutions
of a Public Character) Regulations.

Fiducia LLP
Public Accountants and
Chartered Accountants

Singapore; 4 9 JyL 2017

Partner-in-charge: Lee Choon Keat
PAB. No.: 01721
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION AS AT 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Note S$ S$
ASSETS
Current assets
Cash and cash equivalents 10 43,877,985 38,073,229
Other receivables 11 476,061 351,878
Inventories 12 92,714 64,002
44,446,760 38,489,109
Non-current assets
Property, plant and equipment 13 4,761,199 5,510,216
Investment properties 14 30,350,000 23,980,000
35,111,199 29,490,216
Total assets 79,557,959 67,979,325
LIABILITIES
Current liabilities
Other payables 15 456,547 455,967
Total liabilities 456,547 455,967
NET ASSETS 79,101,412 67,523,358
FUNDS
Unrestricted fund
General Fund 16 68,560,190 58,213,294
Designated funds
Building Fund 17 6,000,000 6,000,000
Staff Welfare Fund 18 626,157 427,249
Sinking Fund 19 2,565,065 2,431,915
9,191,222 8,859,164
Restricted fund
Care & Share Fund 20 1,350,000 450,900
TOTAL FUNDS 79,101,412 67,523,358

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION

[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FUNDS

FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016
Unrestricted fund
General Fund

Designated funds
Building Fund

Staff Welfare Fund
Sinking Fund

Restricted fund
Care & Share Fund

Total Funds

2015
Unrestricted fund
General Fund

Designated funds
Building Fund
Staff Welfare Fund
Sinking Fund

Restricted fund
Care & Share Fund

Total Funds

Note

16

20

Note

16

17

19

20

Balance at Net income for Transfers Balance at
beginning of the year between end
year funds of year
S$ S$ S$ S$
58,213,294 10,480,046 (133,150) 68,560,190
6,000,000 0 0 6,000,000
427,249 198,908 0 626,157
2,431,915 0 133,150 2,565,065
8,859,164 198,908 133,150 9,191,222
450,900 899,100 0 1,350,000
67,523,358 11,578,054 0 79,101,412
Balance at Net income for Transfers Balance at
beginning of the year between end
year funds of year
S$ S$ S$ S$
54,525,705 3,805,718 (118,129) 58,213,294
6,000,000 0 0 6,000,000
237,928 189,321 0 427,249
2,313,786 0 118,129 2,431,915
8,551,714 189,321 118,129 8,859,164
0 450,900 0 450,900
63,077,419 4,445,939 0 67,523,358

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

2016 2015
Note S$ S$
Cash flows from operating activities
Net income for the year 11,578,054 4,445,939
Adjustments for:
- Depreciation of property, plant and equipment 13 911,718 838,056
- Fixed deposits interest income (574,151) (416,603)
- Fair value gain on investment properties (6,370,000) 0
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 5,545,621 4,867,392
Changes in operating assets and liabilities
- Inventories (28,712) 14,841
- Other receivables (105,624) (14,543)
- Other payables 580 27,475
Net cash generated from operating activities 5,411,865 4,895,165
Cash flows from investing activities
Purchases of property, plant and equipment 13 (162,701) (459,182)
Fixed deposits interest received 555,592 330,843
Net cash generated from/ (used in) investing activities 392,891 (128,339)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 5,804,756 4,766,826
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of financial year 38,073,229 33,306,403
Cash and cash equivalents at end of financial year 43,877,985 38,073,229
Cash and cash equivalents comprise:
Cash in hand 10 198 729
Cash at banks 10 2,467,642 3,217,946
Fixed deposits 10 41,410,145 34,854,554
43,877,985 38,073,229

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these financial statements.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31 DECEMBER 2016

These notes form an integral part of and should be read in conjunction with the accompanying financial
statements.

1.

General information

Singapore Thong Chai Medical Institution (the “Company”) is a public company limited by
guarantee and not having share capital. The Company is incorporated and domiciled in Singapore.
The address of its registered office is located at 50 Chin Swee Road, #01-01 Thong Chai Building,
Singapore 169874.

The Company is a charity registered under the Charities Act, Chapter 37 since 25 November 1983.
The Company has been accorded the Institution of a Public Character (“"IPC") status until 30 June
2018.

The principal activities of the Company are those of providing free medical services to all persons,
accepting and receiving of donations or properties and to do all such other things as may be
deemed incidental or conducive to the attainment of the objective of providing free medical
facilities and treatment.

Significant accounting policies

Basis of preparation

The financial statements have been prepared in accordance with Singapore Financial Reporting
Standards (“FRSs”) and Charities Act (Chapter 37). The financial statements have been prepared

under the historical cost convention except as disclosed in the accounting policies below.

These financial statements are presented in Singapore Dollar (S$), which is the Company’s
functional currency.

The areas involving a higher degree of judgement or complexity, or areas where assumptions and
estimates are significant to the financial statements are disclosed in Note 3.

2.1.1 Interpretations and amendments to published standards effective in 2016

In the current financial year, the Company has adopted all the new and revised FRS and
Interpretations of FRS (“INT FRS”) that are relevant to its operations and effective on 1
January 2016. The adoption of the standard did not have any material effect on the
financial statements.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2,

2.1

Significant accounting policies (Cont’'d)
Basis of preparation (Cont’'d)

2.1.2 Standards issued but not yet effective

The Company did not early adopt the following relevant new/ revised FRS, INT FRS and
amendments to FRSs that were issued at the date of authorisation of these financial
statements but not yet effective until future period:

Effective for annual

Description periods beginning on
or after

FRS 109 Financial instruments 1 January 2018

FRS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers 1 January 2018

FRS 116 Leases 1 January 2019

Management believes that the adoption of the revised standards and interpretations will
have no material impact on the financial statements in the period of initial application.

Below are the mandatory standards, amendments and interpretations to existing standards
that have been published, and are relevant for the Company’s accounting periods beginning
on or after 1 January 2017 and which the Company has not early adopted:

FRS 115 Revenue from contracts with customers (effective for annual periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2018)

This is the converged standard on revenue recognition. It replaces FRS11 Construction
contracts, FRS 18 Revenue, and related interpretations. Revenue is recognised when a
customer obtains control of a good or service. A customer obtains control when it has the
ability to direct the use of and obtain the benefits from the good or service.

The core principle of FRS 115 is that an entity recognises revenue to depict the transfer of
promised goods or services to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to
which the entity expects to be entitled in exchange for those goods or services.

An entity recognises revenue in accordance with that core principle by applying the
following steps

s Step 1: Identify the contract(s) with a customer

e Step 2: Identify the performance obligations in the contract

* Step 3: Determine the transaction price

e Step 4: Allocate the transaction price to the performance obligations in the contract
¢ Step 5: Recognise revenue when (or as) the entity satisfies a performance obligation

FRS 115 also includes a cohesive set of disclosure requirements that will result in an entity
providing users of financial statements with comprehensive information about the nature,
amount, timing and uncertainty of revenue and cash flows arising from the entity’s
contracts with customers.

Management is currently assessing the effects of applying the new standard on the
Company’s financial statements.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

Significant accounting policies (Cont’'d)

Income recognition

Income comprises the fair value of the consideration received or receivable in the ordinary course
of the Company'’s activities. Income is recognised as follows:

2.2.1

2.2.2

2.2.3

2.2.4

2.2.5

2.2.6

2.2.7

2.2.8

Donations

Donations are taken up and accrued as and when they are committed. Those uncommitted
donations, income from charity events and all income except as listed below, are
recognised on receipt basis. Donations-in-kind are recognised when the fair value of the
assets received can be reasonably ascertained.

Rental income

Rental income arising from operating leases on investment properties is accounted for on a
straight-line basis over the lease term. The aggregate costs of incentives provided to
lessees are recognised as a reduction of rental income over the lease term on a straight-
line basis.

Interest income

Interest income is recognised on a time proportion basis using the effective interest
method.

Membership fees

Membership subscriptions are recognised on receipt basis, as they are not refundable.
Library fees

Library fee are recognised on receipt basis.

Car park fees

Car park fees from tenants are recognised on accrual basis. Car park fees from non-tenants
are recognised on receipt basis.

Government grants
Government grants are recognised as income in the financial statements over the periods
necessary to match them with the related costs, which they are intended to compensate on
a systematic basis.

Other income

Other income is recognised when received.

Fiducia LLP, Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants of Singapore Page 20 of 40



SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2.4

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Expenditure recognition

All expenditure is accounted for on accrual basis, aggregated under the respective areas. Direct
costs are attributed to the activity where possible, where costs are not wholly attributable to an
activity, they are apportioned on a basis consistent with the use of resources.

2.3.1 Cost of generating funds

Cost of generating funds comprises all directly attributable costs incurred in the generating
voluntary income and fundraising activities. These costs include costs related to
constitutional and statutory requirements and an apportionment of overhead and shared
costs.

2.3.2 Cost of charitable activities

Cost of charitable activities comprises all directly attributable costs incurred in the pursuit
of the charitable objects of the Company and an apportionment of overhead and shared
costs.

2.3.3 Governance and administrative costs

Governance costs include the cost of governance arrangement, which related to the general
running of the Company, providing governance infrastructure and ensuring public
accountability. These costs include costs related to constitutional and statutory
requirements and an apportionment of overhead and shared costs.

Property, plant and equipment

Measurement

All property, plant and equipment are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at cost
less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses. The cost of an item of property,
plant and equipment initially recognised includes its purchase price and any costs that are directly
attributable to bringing the asset to the location and condition necessary for it to be capable of
operating in the manner intended by Management.

Depreciation

Depreciation is calculated using the straight-line method to allocate their depreciable amounts over
their estimated useful lives as follows:

Useful lives
Leasehold building and properties 50 years
Furniture and fittings 20 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Office and other equipment 5-10 years
Renovation 10 years

Freehold land is not depreciated

The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed, and adjusted as appropriate, at the end of each reporting period. The effects of any
revision are recognised in the statement of financial activities in the financial year in which the
changes arise.

Fiducia LLP, Public Accountants and Chartered Accountants of Singapore Page 21 of 40



SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2.5

2.6

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Property, plant and equipment (Cont’d)
Subsequent expenditure

Subsequent expenditure relating to property, plant and equipment that has already been
recognised is added to the carrying amount of the asset only when it is probable that future
economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the Company and the cost of the item can
be measured reliably. Other subsequent expenditure is recognised as repair and maintenance
expenses in the statement of financial activities during the financial year in which it is incurred.

Disposal

On disposal of an item of property, plant and equipment, the difference between the net disposals
proceeds and its carrying amount is taken to the statement of financial activities.

Fully depreciated asset still in use are retained in the financial statements.
Investment properties

Investment properties include those portions of office buildings that are held for long-term rental
yields and/ or for capital appreciation and land under operating leases that is held for a long-term
capital appreciation or for a currently indeterminate use. Investment properties include properties
that are being constructed or developed for future use as investment properties.

Investment property are initially recognised at cost and subsequently carried at fair value,
determined annually by independent professional valuers on the highest-and-best-use basis.
Changes in fair values are recognised in statement of financial activities.

Investment properties are subject to renovations or improvements at regular intervals. The cost of
major renovations and improvements is capitalised and the carrying amounts of the replaced
components are recognised in profit and loss. The cost of maintenance, repairs and minor
improvements is recognised in profit or loss when incurred.

On disposal of an investment property, the difference between the disposal proceeds and the
carrying amount is recognised in the statement of financial activities.

Impairment of non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever there is any indication that these
assets may be impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount (i.e. the higher of
the fair value less cost to sell and value in use) of the assets is estimated to determine the amount
of impairment loss.

For the purpose of impairment testing of the assets, recoverable amount is determined on an
individual asset basis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of
those from other assets. If this is the case, recoverable amount is determined for the cash-
generating unit (CGU) to which the asset belongs.

If the recoverable amount of the asset (or CGU) is estimated to be less than its carrying amount,
the carrying amount of the asset (or CGU) is reduced to its recoverable amount. The impairment
loss is recognised in the statement of financial activities.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2.7

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Impairment of non-financial assets (Cont’'d)

An impairment loss for an asset is reversed if, there has been a change in the estimates used to
determine the assets’ recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognised. The
carrying amount of an asset is increased to its revised recoverable amount, provided that this
amount does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been determined (net of
depreciation) had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset in prior years. A reversal of
impairment loss for an asset is recognised in the statement of financial activities.

Financial assets
2.7.1 Classification

The Company classifies its financial assets as loans and receivables. The classification
depends on the purpose for which the assets were acquired. Management determines the
classification of its financial assets at initial recognition and re-evaluates this designation at
every reporting date.

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active market. They are included in current assets,
except those maturing later than 12 months after the statement of financial position date,
which are classified as non-current assets. Loans and receivables are classified within “*Cash
and cash equivalents” and “Other receivables” on the statement of financial position.

2.7.2 Recognition and derecognition

Usual purchases and sales of financial assets are recognised on trade-date - the date on
which the Company commits to purchase or sell the asset.

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash flows from the financial
assets have expired or have been transferred and the Company has transferred
substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

2.7.3 Initial measurement
Financial assets are initially recognised at fair value plus transaction costs.

2.7.4 Subsequent measurement

Loans and receivables are subsequently carried at amortised cost using the effective
interest method.

2.7.5 Impairment

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a
financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and recognises an allowance for
impairment when such evidence exists.

Significant financial difficulties of the debtor, probability that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or financial reorganisation, and default or delinquency in payments is
considered indicators that the receivable is impaired.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2.

2.7

2.8

2.9

2.10

2,11

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Financial assets (Cont’'d)
2.7.5 Impairment (Cont'd)

An allowance for impairment of loans and receivables including other receivables, is
recognised when there is objective evidence that the Company will not be able to collect all
amounts due according to the original terms of the receivables.

The amount of the allowance is the difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
present value of estimated future cash flows, discounted at the original effective interest
rate. When the amount becomes uncollectible, it is written off against the allowance
account. Subsequent recoveries of amounts previously written off are recognised against
the same line item in profit or loss.

The allowance for impairment loss account is reduced through profit or loss in a subsequent
period when the amount of impairment losses decreases and the related decrease can be
objectively measured. The carrying amount of the asset previously impaired is increased to
the extent that the new carrying amount does not exceed the amortised cost had no
impairment been recognised in prior periods.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include cash on hand and deposits with financial institutions which are
subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Other receivables

Other receivables are initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Cost is calculated using the
weighted average method.

Financial liabilities

Financial liabilities are recognised when the Company becomes a party to the contractual
agreements of the instrument and are classified according to the substance of the contractual
arrangements entered into. All interest related charges are recognised in the statement of financial
activities. Financial liability includes “"Other payables”.

Financial liabilities which are due to be settled within 12 months after the reporting date are
presented as current liabilities in the statement of financial position even though the original term
was for a period longer than 12 months and an agreement to refinance, or to reschedule payments,
on a long-term basis is completed after the reporting date and before the financial statements are
authorised for issue. Other financial liabilities due to be settled more than 12 months after the
reporting date are presented as non-current liabilities in the statement of financial position.
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 1960001 75E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

2.11

2.12

2.13

2.14

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Financial liabilities (Cont'd)

Financial liabilities is derecognised when the obligations under the liability is discharged or
cancelled or expires. When existing financial liabilities are replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms of an existing liability are substantially modified, such an
exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability, and the difference in respective carrying amounts is recognised in the statement of
financial activities.

Other payables

Other payables represent liabilities for goods and services provided to the Company prior to the end
of financial year, which are unpaid. They are classified as current liabilities if payment is due within
one year or less (or in the normal operating cycle of the business if longer). Otherwise, they are
presented as non-current liabilities. ’

Other payables are initially recognised at fair value, and subsequently carried at amortised cost,
using the effective interest method.

Provisions for other liabilities and charges

Provisions for other liabilities and charges are recognised when the Company has a present legal or
constructive obligation as a result of past events, it is more likely than not that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle the obligation and the amount has been reliably estimated.

Operating leases as lessee

Finance leases which transfer to the Company substantially all the risks and rewards
incidental to ownership of the leased item, are capitalised at the inception of the lease
at the fair value of the leased asset or, if lower, at the present value of the minimum
lease payments. Any initial direct costs are also added to the amount capitalised. Lease
payments are apportioned between the finance charges and reduction of the lease liability
so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
Finance charges are charged to profit or loss. Contingent rents, if any, are charged as
expenses in the periods in which they are incurred.

Capitalised leased assets are depreciated over the shorter of the estimated useful life of
the asset and the lease term, if there is no reasonable certainty that the Company will
obtain ownership by the end of the lease term.

Operating lease payments are recognised as an expense in profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the lease term. The aggregate benefit of incentives provided by the lessor is
recognised as a reduction of rental expense over the lease term on a straight-line basis.
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2.

2.15

2.16

2.17

2.18

2.19

Significant accounting policies (Cont'd)
Employee compensation
2.15.1 Defined contribution plans

The Company makes contributions to the Central Provident Fund scheme in
Singapore, a defined contribution pension scheme. Contributions to defined
contribution pension schemes are recognised as an expense in the period in which
the related service is performed.

2.15.2 Employee leave entitlement

Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis
and are expensed as the related service is provided. A liability is recognised for
the amount expected to be paid if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee,
and the obligation can be estimated reliably.

Foreign currencies

Transactions in foreign currencies are measured in Singapore dollars and recorded at exchange
rates approximating those ruling at the transaction dates. Foreign currency monetary assets and
liabilities are measured using the exchange rates ruling at the reporting date. All exchange
differences are recognised in the statement of financial activities.

Funds

Restricted fund balances are restricted by outside sources and may only be utilised in accordance
with the purposes for which they are established. Designated funds are earmarked for specific
purposes and are largely made up of funds allocated at the discretion of the Board of Directors.
These designated funds are treated as restricted funds as they contain funds restricted by outside
sources.

The Board retains full control over the use of unrestricted funds for any of the Company’s purposes.
Contingencies

Contingent liabilities are not recognised in the financial statements. They are disclosed unless the
possibility of an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits is remote. A contingent asset is
not recognised in the financial statements but disclosed when an inflow of economic benefit is
probable.

Events after the reporting date

Post year-end events that provide additional information about the Company’s position at the

reporting date (adjusting events) are reflected in the financial statements. Post year-end events
that are not adjusting events are disclosed in the notes to the financial statements when material.
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2,20

3.1

Significant accounting policies (Cont’d)
Related party
A related party is defined as follows:

(a) A person or a close member of that person’s family is related to the Company if that

person:
(i) Has control or joint control over the Company;
(ii) Has significant influence over the Company; or

(i) Is a member of the key management personnel of the Company or of a parent of
the Company;

(b) An entity is related to the Company if any of the following conditions applies:

(i) The entity and the Company are members of the same group (which means that
each parent, subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the others;
(ii) One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or an associate or

joint venture of a member of a group of which the other entity is a member);

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party;

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other entity is an associate of
the third entity;

v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit of employees of either
the Company or an entity related to the Company. If the Company is itself such a
plan, the sponsoring employers are also related to the Company;

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person identified in (a);

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the entity or is a member
of the key management personnel of the entity (or of a parent of the entity)

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part, provides key
management personnel services to the reporting entity or to the parent of the
reporting entity.

Significant accounting judgements and estimates

The preparation of the Company'’s financial statements requires Management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of income, expenditure, assets and
liabilities, and the disclosure of contingent liabilities at the end of each reporting period. Uncertainty
about these assumptions and estimates could result in outcomes that require a material adjustment
to the carrying amount of the asset or liability affected in the future periods.

Judgements made in applying accounting policies
The Management is of the opinion that there are no significant judgements made in applying

accounting policies that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustments to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year.
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Significant accounting judgements and estimates (Cont’d)
Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period are discussed below. The Company based its assumptions and
estimates on parameters available when the financial statements were prepared. Existing
circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however, may change due to market
changes or circumstances arising beyond the control of the Company. Such changes are reflected
in the assumptions when they occur.

Useful lives of property, plant and equipment

Management determines the estimated useful lives and the related depreciation for its property,
plant and equipment based on the period over which the property, plant and equipment are
expected to provide economic benefits. Management’s estimation of the useful lives of property,
plant and equipment is based on collective assessment of industry practice, internal technical
evaluation and experience with similar assets.

The estimation of the useful lives of the property, plant and equipment could change significantly
due to physical wear and tear, technical or commercial obsolesce and legal or other limits on the
use of property, plant and equipment. The depreciation charge is increased where useful lives are
less than previously estimated lives.

The carrying value of property, plant and equipment as of 31 December 2016 and 2015 is
S$4,761,199 and S$$5,510,216 respectively.

Based on Management’s assessment, no change in the estimated useful lives of property, plant and
equipment is required as of 31 December 2016 and 2015.

Income tax
The Company is a charity registered under the Charities Act since 25 November 1983,

Consequently, the income of the Company is exempted from tax under the provisions of Section 13
of the Income Tax Act Cap. 134.

Donations
2016 2015
S$ S$

Tax exempt donations 4,863,298 4,494,128
Non-tax exempt donations 3,271,171 3,102,348
8,134,469 7,596,476

The donations were allocated as follows:
¢ Donations 4,963,270 3,819,305
s Charity box collection 2,403,175 2,392,000
¢ Miscellaneous donations 53,226 65,167
e Golf Cycle Chairman Cup 0 259,500
e Anniversary income 293,700 0
= Golf tournament income 421,098 0
e SG50 Charity Walkathon income 0 1,060,504
8,134,469 7,596,476
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Fixed deposits and interest income

Principals Interest
Note S$ S$
2016
Bank of China Limited 4,910,688 38,209
CIMB Bank Berhad 4,864,256 95,897
Hong Leong Finance Limited 9,326,620 108,420
RHB Bank Berhad 101,589 760
Singapura Finance Limited 7,853,279 105,052
Sing Investments & Finance Limited 13,581,108 224,171
United Overseas Bank Limited 772,605 1,642
10 41,410,145 574,151
Principals Interest
Note S$ S$
2015
Bank of China Limited 4,872,592 37,931
CIMB Bank Berhad 5,803,960 87,930
Hong Leong Finance Limited 8,767,901 123,716
RHB Bank Berhad 604,264 4,420
Singapura Finance Limited 7,785,938 80,856
Sing Investments & Finance Limited 6,249,233 80,170
United Overseas Bank Limited 770,666 1,580
10 34,854,554 416,603
Rental income
Gross Direct
income expenses Net income
S$ S$ S$
2016
Thong Chai Building - Office 769,009 393,542 375,467
67,69, 71, 73, 75 & 77 South Bridge Road 876,918 110,560 766,358
33 Mosque Street 133,633 13,920 119,713
51 Farleigh Avenue 46,200 1,920 44,280
5B Hoe Chiang Road 27,600 1,920 25,680
1,853,360 521,862 1,331,498
Gross Direct
income expenses Net income
S$ S$ S$
2015
Thong Chai Building - Office 764,539 456,029 308,510
67, 69, 71, 73, 75 & 77 South Bridge Road 789,825 110,709 679,116
33 Mosque Street 137,428 13,606 123,822
51 Farleigh Avenue 46,200 2,040 44,160
5B Hoe Chiang Road 27,600 1,920 25,680
1,765,592 584,304 1,181,288

Direct expenses include property tax and repair and maintenance attributable to manage the

properties.
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8. Medicines and herbs used

Note
Medicines
At beginning of financial year
Purchases during the year
At end of financial year 12

Herbs

At beginning of financial year

Purchases during the year

At end of financial year 12

Total medicines and herbs used

9. Staff costs

Included in the expenses expended are the following staff costs:

Salaries and bonuses
Employer’s contribution to CPF
SDL, CDAC & FWL

The staff costs were allocated as follows:
e Costs of charitable activities
¢ Governance and administrative cost

10. Cash and cash equivalents

Note
Cash on hand
Cash at banks
Fixed deposits 6

2016 2015
S$ S$
22,752 24,288
519,990 367,951
(43,580) (22,752)
499,162 369,487
41,250 54,555
291,763 300,956
(49,134) (41,250)
283,879 314,261
783,041 683,748
2016 2015
S$ S$
2,903,720 2,807,758
375,564 341,184
9,826 7,203
3,289,110 3,156,145
2,758,881 2,602,492
530,229 553,653
3,289,110 3,156,145
2016 2015
S$ S$
198 729
2,467,642 3,217,946
2,467,840 3,218,675
41,410,145 34,854,554
43,877,985 38,073,229

The fixed deposits mature within 11 months (2015: 11 months) from the financial year end and
earn interest at rate of 0.10% to 1.95% (2015: 0.25% to 1.85%) per annum.

At the reporting date, the carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents approximate their fair

values.
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11. Other receivables

2016 2015
S$ S$
Interest receivables on fixed deposits 285,342 266,783
Rental receivables 7,386 0
Deposits 53,301 57,651
Prepayments 130,032 27,444
476,061 351,878

At the reporting date, the carrying amounts of other receivables approximate their fair value.

12. Inventories

2016 2015
Note S$ S$
Medicines 8 43,580 22,752
Herbs 8 49,134 41,250
92,714 64,002

As disclosed in Note 8, the cost of inventories recognised as an expense in the statement of
financial activities amounted to S$783,041 (2015: S$683,748).
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SINGAPORE THONG CHAI MEDICAL INSTITUTION
[UEN: 196000175E]
[IPC NO.: HEF0030/G]

Audited Financial Statements
Year ended 31 December 2016

13.

14.

Property, plant and equipment (Cont’'d)

Location and cost of leasehold land and building is as follows:

2015 2014
S$ S$
*50 Chin Swee Road - Thong Chai Building 4,198,931 4,198,931

* Major portion of the leasehold building is held for use in the supply of services and for
administration purposes. An insignificant portion of the property is held to earn rental. Thus the
building is classified under FRS 16 Property, plant and equipment.

Investment properties

2016 2015
S$ S$
At beginning of financial year 23,980,000 23,980,000
Fair value changes recognised in statement of financial
activities 6,370,000 0
At end of financial year 30,350,000 23,980,000

Details of the valuation of investment-donated properties are as follows:

(a) The investment properties were donated to the Company in 1971. The investment properties
were valued by Vantage Valuers & Property Consultant Pte. Ltd. based on the “open market value”
basis as at 31 December 2016 on 2 January 2017.

Locations Usage S$
5B Hoe Chiang Road Singapore 089312 Leased out to third parties 950,000
51 Farleigh Avenue Singapore 557825 Leased out to third parties 2,900,000
3,850,000

(b) The investment properties were purchased by the Company. The investment properties were
valued by Vantage Valuers & Property Consultant Pte. Ltd. based on the “open market value” basis
as at 31 December 2016 on 3 January 2017.

Locations Usage S$
33 Mosque Street Singapore 059511 Leased out to third parties 5,600,000
67 South Bridge Road Singapore 058697 Leased out to third parties 4,800,000
69 & 71 South Bridge Road Singapore 058699 Leased out to third parties 8,300,000
73 & 75 South Bridge Road Singapore 058703 Leased out to third parties 4,300,000
77 South Bridge Road Singapore 058707 Leased out to third parties 3,500,000

26,500,000
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14.

15.

16.

17.

18.

Investment properties (Cont'd)

The following amounts are recognised in the statement of financial activities:

2016 2015
S$ S$
Rental income (Note 7) 1,084,351 1,001,053
Direct expenses arising from rental generating properties
(Note 7) 128,320 128,275
Other payables
2016 2015
S$ S$
Advanced rental and car park fee 8,043 14,169
Other payables 68,538 46,273
GST payables 35,172 20,952
Tenants’ deposits 288,491 266,162
Library membership deposit 150 150
Accruals 56,153 108,261
456,547 455,967
Other payables are non-interest bearing and are normally settled in 30 days’ terms.
Other payables at the reporting date were denominated in the following currencies:
2016 2015
S$ S$
Singapore Dollar 456,547 450,505
Hong Kong Dollar 0 5,462
456,547 455,967

At the reporting date, the carrying amounts of other payables approximate their fair values.

General Fund
The General Fund is for the purpose of meeting operating expenses incurred by

Building Fund

the Company.

The Building Fund was established pursuant to a resolution passed at the 9*" meeting of No.113
Board of Directors held on 19 August 2010 and it was established to remodel Singapore Thong Chai

Building at 50 Chin Swee Road.
Staff Welfare Fund

The Staff Welfare Fund was established to monitoring the utilization fund

government, which was proposed by the Management to be set-aside for staffs’

received from the
training purpose.
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19.

20.

21.

22,

Sinking Fund

The Sinking Fund was established pursuant to a resolution passed at the 3 meeting of No. 112
Board of Directors held on 18 November 2007.

On 31 December 2016, the amount of S$133,150 (2015: S$$118,129) which represents 10%
(2015: 10%) of net annual rental income of S$1,331,498 (2015: S$1,181,288) was transferred
from General Fund to the Sinking Fund, as disclosed in Note 7.
Care & Share Fund
The Care & Share Fund is a matching grant of one dollar for every donation raised by the Company
provided by the Government in celebration of SGD50 to build capabilities and capabilities of the
social service sector.
Number of employees
The number of employees in the Company at the end of the reporting date was 94 (2015: 71). As
disclosed in Note 9, total staff costs as at year-end amounted to S$3,289,110 (2015:
S$$3,156,145).
Commitments
(a) Operating lease commitments - as lessee
The Company leases office premises from non-related parties under non-cancellable
operating lease agreements. These leases have varying terms, escalation clauses and

renewal rights.

The future minimum rental payable under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for
at the end of the reporting period, but not recognised as liabilities, are as follows:

2016 2015
S$ S$
Not later than one year 33,903 24,364
Later than one year but not later than five years 57,729 0
91,632 24,364

(b) Other commitments - services

The Company entered into service agreements with third parties for the cleaning,
maintenance and professional services rendered to the Company. The contract has varying
terms, escalating clauses and renewal rights. Commitments in relation to non-cancellable
services contracted for, but not recognised as liabilities are as follows:

2016 2015
S$ S$
Not later than one year 183,165 125,124
Later than one year but not later than five years 81,938 6,323
265,103 131,447
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22. Commitments (Cont’'d)
() Operating lease commitments - as lessor

The Company has entered into commercial property leases on its buildings and other
properties to non-related parties under non-cancellable operating leases.

The future minimum rental receivable under non-cancellable operating leases contracted for

at the reporting period but not recognised as receivables, are as follows:

2016 2015
S$ S$
Not later than one year 1,204,231 1,258,288
Later than one year but not later than five years 545,243 388,932
1,749,474 1,647,220
23. Related party transactions
The remuneration of key management personnel during the financial year was as follows:
2016 2015
S$ S$
Directors’ remuneration:
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 276,977 270,131
Post-employment benefits — contribution to CPF 36,241 30,504
313,218 300,635
Number of Number of
key key
personnel personnel
No. of directors of the Company in remuneration bands:
Below S$100,000 5 5
2016 2015
S$ S$
Executive’s remuneration:
Salaries and other short-term employee benefits 75,656 70,228
Post-employment benefits — contribution to CPF 12,861 11,735
88,517 81,963
Number of Number of
key key
personnel personnel
No. of executive of the Company in remuneration bands:
Below $$100,000 1 1
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24.

25.

Financial instruments

The financial assets and liabilities of the Company as at the reporting date are as follows:

2016 2015
S$ S$

Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 43,877,985 38,073,229
Other receivables (excluding prepayments) 346,029 324,434

44,224,014 38,397,663
Financial liabilities
Other payables 456,547 455,967

Financial risk management
The Company is mainly exposed to credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

Risk management is carried out under policies approved by the Board of Directors. The Board
provides written principles for overal! risk management, as well as written policies covering specific
areas, such as credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk use of derivative financial instruments
and investing excess liquidity.

Credit risk

Credit risk is the potential financial loss resulting from customer defaulting on its contractual
obligations to the Company.

The Company has minimal exposure to credit risks due to the nature of its activities.
Liguidity risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting its financial
obligations due to shortage of funds. The Company exposure to liquidity risk primarily from mis-
matches of the maturities of financial assets or liabilities. The Board monitors and ensure the
Company maintains a level of cash and cash equivalents deemed adequate to finance the
Company’s operations.
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Financial risk management (Cont’'d)
Liguidity risk (Cont’'d)

The table below summarises the maturity profile of the Company'’s financial assets and liabilities at
the end of the reporting period based on the contractual undiscounted repayment obligations:

Later than
one year but
not later
Within one than five
year years Total
S$ S$ S$
2016
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 43,877,985 0 43,877,985
Other receivables (excluding prepayments) 346,029 0 346,029
44,224,014 0 44,224,014
Financial liabilities
Other payables (excluding advanced rental and car park
fee and GST payables) (413,332) 0 (413,332)
(413,332) 0 (413,332)
Net financial assets 43,810,682 0 43,810,682
Later than
one year but
not later
Within one than five
year years Total
S$ S$ S$
2015
Financial assets
Cash and cash equivalents 38,073,229 0 38,073,229
Other receivables (excluding prepayments) 324,434 0 324,434
38,397,663 0 38,397,663
Financial liabilities
Other payables (excluding advanced rental and car park
fee and GST payables) (420,846) 0 (420,846)
(420,846) 0 (420,846)
Net financial assets 37,976,817 0 37,976,817
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25.

26.

27.

Financial risk management (Cont’'d)

Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of the Company’s financial
instruments will influence because of changes in market interest rates. The Company’s exposure to
interest rate risk arises primarily from their cash and cash equivalents.

The Company does not expect any significant effect on the Company’s profit or loss arising from
the effects of reasonably possible changes to interest rates on interest bearing financial
instruments at the end of the financial year.

Sensitivity analysis for interest rate risk

At the reporting date, the interest rate profile of the Company’s interest-bearing financial
instruments was as follows:

2016 2015
S$ S$
Fixed rate instruments
Financial assets
Fixed deposits 41,410,145 34,854,554

The sensitivity analysis is based on changes in the interest rates of variable rate financial
instruments.

At the reporting date, the Company does not have variable rate interest-bearing financial
instruments.

Fair value

As at 31 December 2016, the carrying amounts of financial assets and liabilities recorded in the
financial statements of the Company approximate their fair value due to their short-term nature.

Reserve position and policy

The Company’s reserve position (excluding non-current assets) for financial year ended
31 December 2016 is as follows:

Increase/
2016 2015 (Decrease)
$$000 S$'000 %
A Unrestricted Funds
General Fund 68,560 58,213 17.77
B Restricted or Designated Funds
Building Fund (Designated) 6,000 6,000 0.00
Staff Welfare Fund (Designated) 626 427 46.60
Sinking Fund (Designated) 2,565 2,432 5.47
Care & Share Fund 1,350 451 199.33
C Endowment Funds N/A N/A N/A
D Total Funds 79,101 67,523 17.15
E Total Annual Operating Expenditure 6,638 6,066 9.43
F Ratio of Funds to Annual Operating Expenditure (A/E) 10.33 9.60
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27.

28.

29.

Reserve position and policy (Cont’'d)

Reference:

C. An endowment fund consists of assets, funds or properties that are held in perpetuity which produce annual
income flow for a foundation to spend as grants.

D. Total Funds include unrestricted, restricted/ designated and endowment funds.

E. Total Annual Operating Expenditure includes expenses related to Cost of Charitable Activities and Governance
and Other Operating and Administration expenses.

The Company’s Reserve Policy is as follows:

The maximum operating reserves for Singapore Thong Chai Medical Institution shall be three (3) years of the
amount of the annual operating expenditure.

Event occurring after the reporting period

On 19 January 2017, the Company has proposed to operate a free TCM clinic at Blk 614 Bedok
Reservoir Road.

Authorisation of financial statements

The financial statements for the financial year ended 31 December 2016 were authorised for issue
in accordance with a resolution of the Board of Directors on
13 JUL 2017
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